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CHEMPLAST SANMAR LIMITED
Directors' Report

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report along with the
accounts for the year ended 31st March 2018.

2017-18 was another historic year for Chemplast. The year wiinessed record
profits, surpassing the previous high achieved in 2016-17.

The Company recorded fifty glorious years of existence and the Golden Jubilee
event was celebrated in a grand manner on 4t May 2017.

Rs Crores
Corporate Results

2017-18 2016-17

Sales and Other income 3147.88 3290.98
Profit before Interest, Depreciation and Taxes 545.84 508.37
Interest 77.26 72.60
Depreciation 75.36 68.72
Profit / (Loss) before tax and exceptional items 393.22 367.0b
Exceptional Items (27.67) {48.57)
Profit / (Loss) before tax 365.55 318.48

Reversal/(Provision) for tax

- Current Tax (77.50) (65.14)
- Deferred Tax (109.45) (103.10)
Profit / (Loss) after tax 178.61 150.24

Sales and Other Income for the period upto June 30, 2017 includes excise duty.
From July 1, 2017, excise duty has been replaced with Goods and Services Tax
(GST). GST is not includible in Sales and Other Income. Hence, Sales and other
income for 2017-18 is not comparable with 2016-17

Exceptional items refer to compensation payable to employees who have opted for
an carly separation scheme announced by the company at Mettur Plant 3 (Previous
Year — Mettur Plant 2)

The company earned an all time record profit before tax of Rs.393.22 crores {before
exceptional items) for the year ended 31st March 2018, an increase of 7% compared
to the previcus year. This was mainly due to a smart increase in the velumes and




margins of Cuddalore operations, and overall reduction in operating costs. Post
taxes and exceptional items, the net profit of the company is Rs.178.61 crores as
against Rs.150.24 crores achieved in 2016-17.

With a view to conserve resources, the Directors do not recommend payment of
dividend on equity shares for the year 2017-18. The Directors also do not
recommend any transfer to reserves.

Operations
PVC Business

During the year under review, domestic demand for suspension resin grew at 4%
compared to the 8% growth seen in the previous year. The suspension resin
demand, which hit a roadblock in the second half of 2016-17 due to the temporary
impact of demonetization, started to recover. During the year, the division
registered a good improvement in margins due to strong PVC prices. India being the
fastest growing PVC market, continued to see significant interest from PVC
suppliers around the world. The worrying trend of some international suppliers
dumping product in India, at less than fair prices, however continues.

PVC Paste demand grew at about 5% during the year. This is slightly above the 3%
seen in the previous year. PVC Paste however registered lower margins compared to
previous year due to higher feedstock prices during the year. As in Suspension PVC
market, in paste PVC also, India continued to be the focus area for imports from
the rest of the world. Here again, dumping at less than fair market prices continued
to prevail.

Chlorochemical Business

Domestic demand for Methylene Dichloride improved and grew at a rate of 8%.
Primarily, the growth was driven by increased consumption from medium sized
pharma companies. Imports of Methylene Dichloride was marginally higher.
International prices remained firm between USS 540-580 per MT CFR. Chloroform
demand was good in Polytetrafluoroethylene (PTFE) sector, resulting in imports
increasing. International price of Chloroform improved due to production
curtailment in China post the environmental crack down. CTC demand also
increased due to higher production of Synthetic Pyrethroids in India, another
positive impact due to Chinese environment regulations. Overall realisation on
Chloromethanes improved by 14% from Rs 30,500 per mt to Rs.34,900 per mit.

Demand for R-22 in Original Equipment Manufacturer Segment continued to taper
down to almost less than 40 % of the total demand in India with new generation
refrigerants gaining higher share. Demand was weak in replacement segment due
to extended monsoon rains and increased consumption of substitutes. Overall, R-




22 sales dropped from 854 mt to 432 mt but realisation increased from Rs 319,000
per MT to Rs 370,800 per mt, driven largely by the higher feedstock prices.

Asian Caustic Soda prices went up to USD 680 - 700 per MT CFR during the year,
from a level of USD 480-500 per MT CFR, largely driven by power restrictions and
production curtailments in China (though came under stress towards the end of
the year). We were thus able to record a substantial increase in Caustic realisation
in the year under review. Demand from Alumina segment was good. Domestic price
also went up in line with Asian markets.

Prospects

The prospects of the company look bright. The company expects to continue
posting healthy profits in the coming years mainly on the back of robust PVC
demand in India

Project

During 2016-17, the company had acquired Plant & Machinery and other assets
including Knowhow, for setting up a Plant to produce 17000 MT of Hydrogen
Peroxide (100% Concentration). These assets have since been dismantled,
transported and relocated at Mettur. The project is expected to be commissioned by
third quarter of 2018-19.

Environment
The company continues to place great importance on protecting the environment
and managing natural resources responsibly. These principles have been

incorporated in all its operational systems, with stringent solid and hazardous
waste management processes followed at all plants.

Finance

Your company has established a good track record with the bankers and financial
institutions, thereby enjoying their full confidence.

Change in the Nature of Business:

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial
year.




Awards

The Directors are pleased to report that during the year under review, the company
has received the following key awards /recognitions:

1. FICCI Sustainability Award for Safety -2017 - Karaikal

2. National Safety Council (NSC) Star Award for Health & Safety 2014 -
Karaikal

3. Second Prize for the Industrial Garden Category, in the Farm Fest 2018,
conducted by the Dept. of Agriculture, Govt. of Puducherry at Karaikal

4. State Government Safety Awards - 2013 - Scheme-II & IIT - Mettur Plant-III

Risk Assessment and Management

The Company has a well defined Risk Management System. The System ensures
that all risks that the organization faces such as strategic, financial, credit, market,
liquidity, security, property, legal, regulatory, IT, reputational and other risks are
identified, impact assessed, mitigation plans are drawn up and these plans are
effectively implemented.

Internal Control Systems

Adequate internal controls, systems, and checks are in place, commensurate with
the nature of the Company’s business and size. The management exercises
financial control on the operations through a well defined budget monitoring
process and other standard operating procedures.

Internal audit for the year 2017-18 was carried out by PKF Sridhar & Santhanam,
Chartered Accountants covering all significant areas of operations. All significant
observations of the Internal Auditors are placed before the Audit Committee and
the Board together with corrective actions

The Internal Auditors monitor and evaluate the efficacy and adequacy of internal
control in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting
procedures and policies at all locations of the Company. Based on the report of
Internal Auditors, the management undertakes appropriaie corrective action in
their respective areas,

Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to
the Financial Statements. Such controls have been assessed during the year taking
into consideration the essential components of internal controls stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Based on the results of




such assessment carried out by management with the help of the internal auditors,
no reportable material weakness or significant deficiencies in the design or
operation of internal financial controls was observed.

Deposits

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any public deposit
within the meaning of the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 and as on 31st March 2018, the Company did
not have any outstanding public deposit.

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013

Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the Notes forming part of the Financial
Statements for the year ended 31st March 2018.

Subsidiary/ Associate Companies

No company has become/ ceased to be the subsidiary or associate company of the
Company during the year under review.

Particulars of contracts or Arrangement under Section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013

During the year under review, the contracts or arrangements with related parties
did not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals impacting the going concern status of the company

There were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts
or Tribunals which would impact the going concern status of the company and
Company’'s operations in future.

Material Changes and Commitment affecting the financial position of
Company that occurred after 31st March 2018

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company has occurred between 1st April 2018 and the date of this report.




Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Mrs Lavanya Venkatesh retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
and is eligible for reappointment.

Mr S V Mony and Mr V K Parthasarathy, Independent Directors have submitted
declarations stating that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
rules thereunder, the Key managerial Personnel of the Company are Mr P S
Jayaraman, Chairman, Mr M Chandrasekhar, Chief Financial Officer and Mr Satya
Narayan Nayak Company Secretary.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations obtained by us, your Directors make the following statements in
terms of Section 134{3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013.

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March
2018 the applicable accounting standards have been followed by the
company.

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company as at 31st March 2018 and of the profit of the company for the year
ended that date.

¢) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d) The accounts of the company have been prepared on a going concern basis.
e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and

operating effectively.

f) The Company has laid down internal financial controls to be followed and
that such internal financial controls were adequate and operating effectively.




Number of Board Meetings

During the year, the Board of Directors met four times.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of Directors consists of the following Directors:

Mr V K Parthsarathy, Chairman
Mr P S Jayaraman, and
Mr SV Mony

The composition of the Audit Committee is in compliance with the provisions of
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules thereunder. The
scope of the activities of the Audit Committee is as set out in Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of the following directors:

Mr S V Mony, Chairman
Mr V K Parthasarathy, and
Mr S Sankaran

The composition of the Committee is in compliance with the provisions of Section
178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Committee adheres to the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules thereunder in terms of its functioning, roles
and powers.

The Company’s Policy on appointment of Directors and Remuneration policy is
attached as Annexure 5 to this Report and forms part of this Report.

Board Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out
evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually and evaluation of
working of the committees of the Board during the financial year 2017-18 as per
the criteria laid down by Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The evaluation
process contained various aspects of the functioning of the Board and its
committees, number of committees and their roles, frequency of meetings, level of
participation, and independence of judgement, performance of duties and
obligations.




The Board expressed its satisfaction of the performance of all the directors, Board
and its committees which reflected the overall engagement of the directors, the
Board and its committees with the Company.

Personnel

Industrial relations with employees remained cordial for most part of the year.
Towards the end of the year though, strife broke out at one of our plants at Mettur,
with employees going on a flash strike. This strike was resolved and talks have
since been initiated with the employee representatives. Human Resource
Development activities continued to receive considerable attention. The emphasis
was on imparting training and developing the skill set of employees to enable them
face the challenges in an increasingly complex work environment.

Particulars of employees

Information in accordance with the provisions of Rule 5(2) of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is given in
Annexure 6 to the Directors’ Report.

Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

During the year, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has a Vigil Mechanism Policy to deal with an instance of fraud or
mismanagement, if any.

The Company had adopted an ethical code of conduct for the highest degree of
transparency, integrity, accountability and corporate social responsibility. Any
actual or potential violation of the Code would be a matter of serious concern for
the Company.

This policy has been formulated with a view:

* To provide a mechanism for employees of the Company and other persons
dealing with the Company to report to the Chairman of the Audit Committee,
any instance of unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of
the Company’s Ethics Policy.




¢ To safeguard the confidentiality and interest of such employees / other
persons dealing with the Company against victimization, who notice and
report any unethical or improper practices, and

¢ To appropriately communicate the existence of such mechanism, within the
organization and to outsiders.

e No personnel has been denied access to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee in respect of reporting any of above instances,

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company has all along attached utmost importance to sustainable
development.

As mandated by the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, the
Company has formulated a Policy on CSR and has constituted a CSR Committee to
recommencd and monitor expenditure on CSR. Details are furnished in Annexure 3.

Auditors

S R Batliboi & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, Chennai (firm registration
No. 101049W/ E300004) were appointed as statutory auditors of the company at
the 33rd Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 27th September 2017, for a period
of 5 (five) years commencing from the conclusion of 33rd AGM till the conclusion of
the 38th AGM, subject to ratification by the members at every AGM to be held
during this period. As per the amended provisions of Section 139, notified by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) which came into force from 7th May 2018, the
requirement of ratification of appointment of Auditors at every AGM subsequent to
their appointment, has been dispensed with,

Accordingly, S R Batliboi & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, Chennai
continues to be the statutory auditors of the company till the conclusion of 38th
AGM, as approved by shareholders at 33rd AGM held on 27th September 2017.

Cost Records and Cost Audit:

Pursuant to Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereunder, the
Company is required to maintain cost records/ accounts as specified therein in
respect of its products and the Company maintains cost records/ accounts in the
prescribed format.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Act, the Board of Directors had
appointed Geeyes & Co., (Firm Registration No. 00044), as Cost Auditors of the
Company, for conducting the audit of cost records/ accounts for the financial year




ended 31st March 2018. The Cost Audit Repot will be filed with the Ministry of
Corporate affairs within the prescribed time.

Cost Auditor

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
{Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules 2014, the cost audit records
maintained by the Company in respect of:

¢ PVC Suspension & Paste
* Caustic Soda Lye & Flakes
o Chloromethane Products

are required to be audited. The Board of Directors Directors had, on the
recommendation of the Audit Committee, appointed M/s Geeyes & Co. to audit the
cost accounts of the Company for the financial year 2018-19.

The Cost Auditors have given a Certificate to the effect that the appointment, if
made, will be within the prescribed limits specified under Section 141 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

The Audit Committee had obtained a certificate from the Cost Auditor certifying
their independence and arm’s length relationship with the Company.

As required under the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration payable to the Cost
Auditor is placed before the Members for their ratification.

Secretarial Audit

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014,
the Board of Directors have appointed Dr. B Ravi, Company Secretary in Practice,
Chennai to carry out the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report of the
Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure 4 and forms part of this
Report.

Secretarial Standards

The Board confirms compliance with the Secretarial Standards notified by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, New Delhi and applicable to the
Company.




Extract of Annual Return

An extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 as on 31st March 2018 is attached as
Annexure 2 to this Report and forms part of this Report.

Other Particulars

Additional information on conservation on energy, technology ahsorption, foreign
exchange earnings and outgo as required to be disclosed in terms of section
134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 9 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules 2014 is set out in Annexure 1 and forms part of this Report.

For and on behalf of the Board

f GA) Moo

Chennai P S JAYARAMAN

June 23, 2018 Chairman
DIN: 00011108




Annexure 1

Information under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 forming part of
the Directors’ Report for the year ended March 31, 2018.

1. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
a. Measures Taken:

The company continues to accord high priority to conservation of energy.
Details of some of the measures undertaken during the year to optimize energy
conservation are given below

1. In Karaikal plant, Caustic Flaker Unit was put up with Pre Concentration
Unit (PCU) which concentrates the caustic lye from 33% to 48% using hot
vapour recovered from Flaker Unit. Since inception of the PCU, we could
not do 100% vapour recovery because of problems in desuper-heating
station and vapour pipeline sizing. This has limited the vapour recovery
to 60%. Recovery of vapour beyond 60% resulted in heavy vibration of
salt chest.

The desuper-heating station and the vapour pipeline were redesigned
with new spray nozzles with a dedicated desuper-heating water system.
Also the vapour condensor which was leaking heavily was replaced with a
new one. With all the above modifications the PCU was restarted in the
second week of Feb 2018 and established 100% vapour recovery
consistently when the flaker operates to its full capacity. This has
improved the steam efficiency of caustic soda plant from 1.229 MT/MT of
Caustic to 1.066 MT/MT of Caustic. This has resulted in savings of Rs.
30.12 lakhs per annum

2. In Karaikal, desalination intake water TDS is varying widely. In monsoon
it goes as low as 300 PPM and in rest of the year, it is around 32000
PPM. When we operate the Desalination plant with low TDS water, the
recovery goes above the design value of 40% and damages the membrane
due to lineation. Again when we operate the membrane with high TDS
water, the permeate TDS goes as high as 3000 PPM against the design
value of 500 PPM. The lineated membrane cannot be repaired. Hence, in
the past, we were replacing the membrane every year. Now we have
installed a system which maintains constant Feed water TDS (32000
PPM) at all times by recycling the reject water and some of the low TDS
effluent. This system was commissioned in February 2017. Now, the
permeate TDS is below 350 PPM. The above change has resulted in
reduction of sea water intake quantity, reject water discharge quantity
for the same quantity of permeate. Also the running hours of both intake




and reject water pump has got reduced. The annualized power reduction
due to this is 49,207 units resulting in savings of Rs. 1.18 lakhs per
annum

3. Our Coal based Power Plant has Air cooled condensers (ACC) for cooling

the exhaust steam from the Steam Turbines. Each ACC has six numbers
of Fans for maintaining the air flow. The motors connected to these fans
are dual fixed speed motors and hence air flow could not be controlled.
The Air flow was kept constant even during Nights (or) during winter /
rainy seasons when the ambient itself was low. Also the air flow could not
be reduced during any low load operation of the turbines. This has
resulted in Energy loss in the ACC fans. Hence, we have provided
Variable Frequency Drive (VFD) for two numbers of fans in STG 2 to
regulate the speed of the motor and the air flow is being maintained to
the optimum required levels. The annualized energy savings due to the
introduction of two Nos. of VFD's is 1,76,660 units and this amounts to
Rs.8.23 lakhs / annum.,

. In Caustic Plant Mettur, we have installed conventional 150 W Sodium
vapour {SV) and 125 W Mercury vapour {MV) fittings in the plant
location. As part of energy saving measures, we have commenced
replacement of the fittings with 60 W LED Light fittings. Also, the life of a
LED lamp is stated to 3-5 years against 1 year for a conventional fitting
and this reduces the maintenance cost of repair apart from the power
savings. The annualized energy savings due to the introduction of LED
fittings is calculated as 13381 units and this amounts to Rs 0.62 lakhs /
annurm.

b. Impact of measures taken under (a} above.

60 W LED light fittings

Substitution/ Savings in
Reduction in Cost of
Particulars energy Production
consumption per | (Annualized)
annum (Rs Lakhs)
1. Improved steam efficiency in Pre 3765 MT 30.12
Concentrate Unit (PCU) of Flaker
2. Reject water re-usage at Karaikal 0.49 Lakh Kwh 1.18
3. Installation of Variable Frequency Drive in 1.77 Lakh Kwh 8.23
Air cooled condensor Air fans - 2 no's in
Coal Based Power Plant
4. Conventional light fittings were changed by 0.14 Lakh Kwh 0.62




Efforts, in brief, made towards
technology absorption, adaptation
and innovation

2. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION

The Technology transferred to the
company has been fully absorbed.
Developments, where recuired, have

been carried out by adapting to
Indian conditions.

2. Benefits derived as a result of the The technology absorption has
above  efforts, e.g.  product contributed to substantial savings in
improvement, cost reduction, foreign exchange by way of import
import substitution, etc. substitution.

3. In case of imported technology, Not Applicable
(imported during the last 5 years
reckoned from the beginning of
the financial  year), following
information may be furnished.

Imported technology details:

Technology From Year of Technology Absorption
Imported Import
Manufacture Peroxy Engineers February The plant is under
of Hydrogen & projects Pte Ltd, 2018 construction and
Peroxide Singapore expected to be
commissioned in the
financial year 2018-19.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R&D)

The Company’s R&D laboratory is engaged in carrying out process/product
improvement program. In particular, the areas of focus have been on import
substitution, optimizing the utilization of available resources, evolving alternative
and more economic processes for the existing range of products and environment
conservation. '




3. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

a. Foreign exchange outgo
b. Foreign exchange earnings

(Rs. Lakhs)

1,89,430.09
383.27




FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31.03.2018

Pursuant to Section 92 (3} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

|. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 |CIN U24230TN1985PLC011637

2 {Registration Date 13-March-1985

3 |Name of the Cempany CHEMPLAST SANMAR LIMITED

4 |Category/Sub-categary of the Company Public Limited Company having share capital
5 |Address of the Registerad office & contact details 9CATHEDRAL ROAD

CHENNAI 600086
TEL: 044 2812 8722 EMAIL: mri@sanmargroup.com

Whether listed company

No

Name, Address & contact detalls of the Registrar & Transfer

Agent, if any.

Integrated Enterprises (India) Limited
Kencas Towers, No.1, Ramakrishna Straet,
T Nagar, Chennai 600017.

Tel: 044 2814 0801-03

Ill. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

{All the business activities centributing 10 % or more of ihe total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the % to fotal tumover of the
No. Product/service company

1 |Polyvinyl Chloride 21 84.61%
ll.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDVARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holdingf Subsidiary/ % of Applicable

Associate shares Section
held
1 |Sanmar Speciality Chemicals Limited U24299TN1982PLC009443 Helding 99.00% 2(48)




[IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN

(Equity share capital breakup as perceniage of total equity}
{i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the baginning of the year No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year % Change
Shareholdars fAs on 31-March-2017] - Equity | [As on 31-March-2018] - Equity[ during the
Shares of Rs.10 gach Shares of Rs.10 each year
Demat Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters
(1} Indian
a) Individual! HUF - 0.00% - - 0.00%| 0.00%
b) Central Govt - 0.00% 0.00%| 0.00%
c} State Gov(s) 0.00% - G.00%) 0.00%
d) Bodies Corp. 7,79,98,995 7,79,99,895 97.50%| 7,91,98,995 7,91,99,995 99.00%| 1.50%
&) Banks / FI - - 0.00% - - 0.00%| C00%
f) Any other - - 0.00% - 0.00%| 0.00%
Sub Total {A} (1) 7,79,99,995 7,79,98,995 97.50%] 791,899,995 7,91,98,995 99.00%| 1.50%
{2) Forgign
a) NRI individuals - 0.00% - 0.00%| 0.00%
b) Other Individuals - - 0.08% 0.00%| 0.00%
c) Bodies Corp. - - 0.00% - 0.00%] 0.00%
d) Any other - - 0.00% - - 0.00%| 0.00%
Sub Total (A) {2) - 0.80% - 0.00%| 0.00%

TOTAL (A) 7.79,99,895 7,79.99,995 97.50%| 7,.91,99,995 7,91,99,995 99.00%| 1.50%
B. Public
1. Institufions
a) Mutual Funds - 0.00% - - 0.00%; 0.00%
b) Banks / FI - - 0.00% - - 000%| 0.00%
¢) Central Govt - 0.00% - - 0.00%| 0.00%
d) State Govt{s) - 0.00% - 0.00%| 0.00%
e} Venture Capital - 0.00% - 0.00%| 0.00%
Funds _ N
f) Insurance - 0.00% 000%| 0.00%
g} Flls - 0.00% - 0.00%| 0.00%
h) Foreign Venture - 0.00% - 0.00%| 0.00%
Capifal Funds
i) Cthers {specify) - 0.00% - 0.00%| 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(1):- - 0.00% - 0.00%| 0.00%




2. Non-Institutions

2} Bodies Corp.

i) Indian 6,31,830 9,31,830 1.16% 2,64,330 2,064,330 0.33%| -0.83%
iy Qverseas 0.00% 0.00%| 0.00%
b} Individuals

i} Individual - 5 5 0.00% 5 5 0.00%| 0.00%
shareholders holding

nominal share capital

upto Rs. 1 lakh*

ii} Individual 0.00% - - 0.00%| 0.00%
shareholders holding

nominal share capital in

excess of Rs 1lakh

¢) Others - Firm 10,68,170 10,68,17C 1.34% 5,35,670 5,35,670 0.67%| 0.67%
Nen Resident Indians 0.00% 0.00%| 0.00%
Overseas  Corporate - 0.00% - 0.00%| 0.00%
Bodias

Foreign Nationals 0.00% 0.00%) 0.00%
Clearing Members 0.00% - 0.00%( 0.00%
Trusts 0.00% - 0.00%| 0.00%
Foreign Bedies - DR - 0.00% - 0.00%| 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(2):- 20,00,005 20,00,005 250% - 8,600,005 8,00,005 1.00%] -1.50%
Tofal Public (B} 20,00,005 20,00,005 2.50% 8,00,005 8,00,005 1.00% -1.50%
C. Shares held hy 0.00% 0.00%| 0.00%
Custodian for GDRs

& ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) 7,79,99.995 { 20,00,005( 8,00,00,000 100.00%| 7.91,99,965 8,00,005 | 8,00,00,000 100.00%|  0.00%

*5 Equity Shares held by 5 individuals as nominees of Sanmar Speciafity Chemicals Limited




{ii) Shareholding of Promoter

SN Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Sharehelding at the end of the year % change in
shareholding
No. of Shares | % cftotal % of Shares |No. of Shares| % oftotal | % of Shares | during the
Shares of the |  Pladged/ Shares cfthe | Pledged / year
company encumbered company | encumbered
to fotal shares fo total
shares
1 [Sanmar Speciality Chemicals Limited* 7,80,00,000 97.50% - 7,92,00,000 99.00% - 1.50%

* Includes & equity shares held by 5 nominees of Sanmar Speciality Chemicals Limited
{iil) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

SN Particulars Date Reason Shareholding af the beginning of the year | Cumulative Shareholding during the year
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each Equity Shares of Rs.10 each
No. of shares % of fofal Ne. of shares % of total
shares shares
1 |Sanmar Speciality Chemicals
Limited
At the beginning of the year 7,80,00,000 97.50%
Changes during the year 24.03-18 Transfer 12,00,000 1.50%
Atthe end of the year 7,92,00,000 99.00% 7.92.00,000| 99.00%




(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
{Othar than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN Far each of the Top 10 Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Cumulative Sharehelding during the year
shareholders
No. of shares % of fotal No. of shares % of total
shares shares
” Sanmar Estates and Investments
At the beginning of the year 10,68,170 1.34% 10,688,170 1.34%
Changes during the year 260617 Transfer 2,67,000 0.33% 13,35,170 167%
12-07-17 Transfer 89,000 0.11% 14,24,170 1.78%
10-11-17 Transfer {1,33,500) 0.17% 12,850,670 1.61%
28-02-18 Transfer 445,000 0.56% 17,35,670 217%
24-03-18 Transfer {12,00,000) -1.50% 5,35,670 0.67%
At the end of the year 5,365,870 0.67%
2 |Ashok Leyland Limited
At the beginning of the year 3,56,000 0.45%
Changes during the year 28-02-18 Transfer {3,56,000) 0.45%
At the end of the year 0.00%
3 |Asahi India Glass Limited - 0.00% - 0.00%
At the beginning of the year 2,67,000 0.33%
Changes during the year 26.06-17 Transfer (2,67,000) 0.33%
Atthe end of the year - 0.00%
4 [Sanmar Foundries Limited - 0.00% - 0.00%
At the beginning of the year 97,500 0.12%
Changes during the year 101147 Transfer 1,33,500 0.17%
At the end of the year 231,000 0.28%
5 |Ashley Alteams india Limited
At the beginning of the year 89,000 011%
Changes during the year 120747 Transfer (89,000) 0.11%
Atthe end of the year - 0.00%
6 |Appu Hotels Limited
At the beginning of the year 83,000 0.11%
Changes during the year 12-07-17 Transfer (89,000} 0.11%
At the end of the year 0.00%
7 SCL Property Holdings Limifed
At the beginaing of the year 32,930 0.04%
Changes during the year No change during 2017-18
At the end of the year 32,930 1.04%

{v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Manageri

al Personnel:

SN | Shareholding of each Directors Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Cumulative Shareholding during the year
and each Key Managarial
Personel No. of shares % of totel No. of shares % of otal
shares shares
1 |Satya Narayan Nayak*
At the beginning of the year 1 0.00% 0.00%
Changes during the year 0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 1 £.00% 1 000%

*Holding 1 equity share as a nomineg of Sanmar Speciality Chemicals Limited. He has no beneficial sharehclding interest in this share.




V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest cutstanding/acerued but not due for payment.
(Amt. Rs./Lacs)

Particulars Secured Loans excluding Linsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i} Principal Amount 29,604.02 - - 29,604.02
i) Inferest dus but not paid -
it} Interest accrued but not due 67.83 - - 67.63
Total {iii+iii) 29,671.65 - 29.671.85
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addifion - - - -
* Reduction (6,113.49) - (6,113.49)
Net Change (6,113.49) - - (6,113.49)
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 23,382.80 - R 23,382.90
ii) Intarest due but not paid - - -
iii} Interest accrued but not due 175.26 - - 175.26
Total (i+ii+ii) 23,558.16 - - 23,558.16




VI, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN, Particulars of Remuneration Name of MDMWTD/ Manager Total Amount
Name|P S Jayaraman (Rs/Lac}
Designation|Chairman {Wheletime Director)
1 |Gross salary
{a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 17469
(b} Value of perquisitas ufs 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 -
(c} Profifs in lieu of salary under sectien 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
2 |Stock Option N
3 |Sweat Equity R
Commission -
4 - as % of profit -
- others, specify R
5 |Others (Contribution to PF and Gratuity) 10.71
' Total (A) 185.40
Ceiling as per the Act 893.03

B. Remuneration to other Directors

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount

{RslLac)

Independent Directors

SV Mony

V K Parthasarathy

Fee for attending board! commitiee meetings

0.40

050

Commission

0.80

Others, please specify

Total {1}

Other Non-Executive Directors

M N Radhakrishnan

Lavanya Venkatesh

Fee for attending board! committee meefings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

186.30

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

893.03




C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

SN. Parficulars of Remuneration Name of Key Managerial Personnel Total Amount
Name M Chandrasekhar Salya Narayan Nayak {Rs/Lac)
Designation CFO Company Secretary
1 |Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
39.20 19.68 58.88
(b) Value of perquisites ufs 17{2) Income-tax Act, 1961 -
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17{3) Income- tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option -
3 |Sweat Equity -
Commission
4 |- as % of profit -
- others, specify -
5 |Others (contribution te PF and Gratuity) 2.4 1.08 3.23
Tofal 41.34 2077 62.11
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING QF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the Brief Description Details of Penalty { Authority [RD /NCLT/ | Appeal made, if any (give
Companies Act Punishment/ Compounding COURT] Details)
fees imposed
A.COMPANY :N.A.
Penalty
Punishment
Gompounding
B. DIRECTORS : N.A.
Penalty NIL
Punishment
Compounding ]
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT : N.A.
Panalty

Punishment




(a)

(b)

Annexure 3
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY
AND RELATED INFORMATON

A brief outline of the Company’s CSR Policy:

The Company shall undertake CSR projects or programmes which falls
within the purview of the activities specified under the Schedule VII of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The CSR Committee and the Board of Directors are authorized to consider
any other CSR activities which will be permissible under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 or Rules framed thereunder from time to time
including any modifications thereto. The activities may or may not be
specific to local area of operations and may depend on the need assessed for
the people living in the country. As far as possible, efforts will be made to
co-ordinate with similar CSR activities that are taken up by other associate
companies or the Central Government or State Government in those areas.
The activities will include support to established and reputed medical
institutions.

The Composition of the CSR Committee of Directors (as on date)

Mr S Sankaran, Chairman
Mr V K Parthasarathy
Mr S V Mony

Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years.
Average Profit for last three financial years — Rs.15,705.87 lakhs

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item 3
above).

Rs.314.12 Lakhs
Details of CSR spent during the financial year:

(a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year as per the Companies
Act, 2017-18; - Rs.314.12 lakhs

{(b) Amount actually spent: Rs.121.55 Lakhs

(c) Amount unspent, if any : Rs.192.57 Lakhs

(d) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is
detailed below: An amount of Rs. 121.55 lakhs was spent during the
year 2017-18 for various CSR Activities as per details given below:




(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

CSR project or
activity
identified

Projects or
programs (1) Local
area or other (2)
Specify the State
and District where
projects or
Programs was
undertaken

Amount spent on
the projects or
programs sub-

heads; (1) Direct
expenditure on

projects or
programs (2) Over-
heads

Curmnulat
ive
expendit
ure upto
the
reportin
g peried

Amount spent
Direct or
through

implementing

agency

Drinking
water supply
& plantation
of trees

Mettur, Salem dist,
Tamil Nadu;
Krishnagiri,
Krishnagiri dist,
Tamil Nadu.
Cuddalore,
Cuddalore dist,
Tamil Nadu;

68.56

Direct

Medical &
Health care
Expenses

Mettur, Salem dist,
Tamil Nadu;
Karaikal, Karaikal
dist, Puducherry;
Cuddalore,
Cuddalore dist,
Tamil Nadu;
Vedaranyam,
Nagapattinam dist,
Tamil Nadu.

17.75

Direct

Education
and Training
cxpenses

Mettur, Salem dist,
Tamil Nadu;
Karaikal, Karaikal
dist, Puducherry;
Cuddalore,
Cuddalore dist,
Tamil Nadu;
Vedaranyam,
Nagapattinam dist,
Tamil Nadu

5.97

Direct

Others

Mettur, Salem dist,
Tamil Nadu;
Karaikal, Karaikal
dist, Puducherry;
Cuddalore,
Cuddalore dist,

29,27

Direct




Tamil Nadu;
Vedaranyam,
Nagapattinam dist,
Tamil Nadu.

Total 121.55

In case the Company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net
profit of the last three financial years or any part thereof, the Company shall
provide the reasons for not spending the amount in its Board report.

The Company is evaluating appropriate CSR activities which can be
undertaken within the frame work of its CSR policy.

The implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with
CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

@WJW‘;‘Q

P S JAYARAMAN S Sankaran
Chairman {Chairman
CSR Committee)




Annexure 5
Policy on appointment of Directors and Remuneration policy:

The Company’s policy on Directors appointment and remuneration including
criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a
director and policy relating to remuneration for the directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other Senior Executives of the Company as approved by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors and by the Board of
Directors, is set out hereunder.

{a) Appointment of Directors

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors of the Company
(the Committee) shall recommend to the Board of Directors, for appointment as
Directors, persons who have the background and experience relevant for the
Company’s operations. In so recommending the Committee may take to account
factors such as understanding of the Company’s business, dynamics, educational
and professional background, personal and professional ethics, integrity and
values,

The proposed appointee shall also fulfill the following requirements:

Shall possess a Director Identification Number.

Shall not be disqualified under the Companies Act, 2013.

Shall give his written consent to act as a Director.

Shall endeavor to attend all Board Meetings and wherever he is appointed as
a Committee Member, the Committee Meetings.

5. Shall abide by the Code of Conduct established by the Company for
Directors and Senior Management Personnel.

PN

6. Shall disclose his concern or interest in any company or companies or
bodies corporate, firms, or other association of individuals including his
shareholding at the first meeting of the Board in every financial year and
thereafter whenever there is a change in the disclosures already made.

7. Such other requirements as may be prescribed, from time to time under the
Companies Act, 2013 and other relevant laws.

() Criteria of Independence

The Committee shall assess the independence of Directors at the time of
appointment and re-appointment. Independence shall also be re-assessed
when any new interests or relationships are disclosed by Director. The
criteria of independence laid down by the Companies Act, 2013 shall be
guiding factor. Independent Direcior shail abide by the Code for
Independent Directors as specified in Schedule IV of the Companies Act,
2013.




(c) Remuneration Policy

The Company’s Remuneration Policy shall be in keeping with the following
objectives:

(i) Ensuring that the level and composition of remuneration is
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate, to run the
company successfully.

(ii) Ensuring that relationship of remuneration to performance is clear
and meets the performance benchmarks.

(iiij ~ Ensuring that remuneration involves a balance between fixed and
incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives

appropriate to the working of the company and its goals.

(d) Remuneration to Whole-time Directors

The Board on the recommendation of this Committee, shall review and
approve the remuneration payable to the Whole-time Directors of the
Company within the overall limits approved by the Shareholders.

The remuneration structure to the Whole-time Directors shall comprise of:

(i) Basic pay,

(ii) Allowances,

(il ~ Retiral benefits, and

{iv) Performance related payments

(e) Remumneration to other employees including Key
Managerial Personnel

Employees shall be assigned grades according to their qualifications and
work experience, competences as well as their roles and responsibilities in
the organization. Individual remuneration shall be determined within the
appropriate grade and shall be based on various factors such as job profile,
skill sets, seniority, experience and prevailing remuneration levels for
equivalent jobs.
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Tel : +91 44 6654 8100
Fax 1 +91 44 2254 0120

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Chemplast Sanmar Limited

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Chemplast Sanmar Limited (“the
Company”), whick comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement
of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information,

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act., read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the andit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder. We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant
to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

S.R. Batliboi & Asscociates LLP, a Limited Llabifity Partnership with LLP |dentity No. AAB-4255
Reqd, Office : 22, Camac Street, Block 'C’, 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700 016
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Ind
AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, its profit including other comprehensive income, its
cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
1 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that;

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018, and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2018,
from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure 2” to this report;

(g} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Ind AS financial statements — Refer Note 40 to the Ind AS financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.
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ifi. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

Fiz

per Bharath N S

Partner

Membership Number: 210934
Place of Signature: Chennai
Date: June 23, 2018
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 of the section on report on other legal and regulatory
requirements in our report of even date

Re: Chemplast Sanmar Limited (‘the Company’)

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b} Fixed asscts have been physically verified by the management during the year and no
material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(c} According to the information and explanations given by the management, the title deeds
of immovable properties included in property, plant and equipment are held in the name of
the company.

{ii) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. Discrepancies noticed on such
physical verification have been properly adjusted in the books. Inventories lying with third
parties have been confirmed by them as at March 31, 2018 and no material discrepancies
were noticed in respect of such confirmations.

(iii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii) (a), (b) and (¢) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
loans, investments, guarantees, and securities given in respect of which provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and hence not commented

upon.

(v}  The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

(vi)  We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Company pursuant to
the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under clause
148(1) of the Act related to the manufacture of the Company’s products, and are of the
opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. We have not, however made a detailed examination of the same.

(vii) (a)Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-
tax, sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, goods and service
tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it have been regularly deposited
with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to
us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, service tax, sales-tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added
tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues were outstanding, at the
year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable,
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(b) According to the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of service tax, customs

duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Amount
Name of the Nature of in Rs. Period to which Forum where dispute is
Statute the dues Lakhs | the amount relates pending
TNVAT Act, 2007 Sales tax/ 577.45 | 2010-11 to 2014-15 | High Court of Madras
Penalty
Central Excise Act, | Excise Duty /| 84.90 | 1975-76 to 2011-12 | High Court of Madras
1944 Service tax /
Penalty
783.15 | 1979-80 to 2015-16 | CESTAT
57.02 | 1991-92 t0 2016-17 | Commissioner of Central
Excise (Appeals)
(vii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the

(ix)

()

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

management, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a
financial institution or bank. The Company did not have any outstanding debentures or
loans from government during the year,

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has not raised any money by way of initial public offer / further public offer / debt
instruments and term loans hence, reporting under clavse (ix) is not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the Ind AS financial statements and according to the information and explanations
given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company by
the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial
remuneration has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated
by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
3(xii) of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are no
transactions with the related parties which attract the provisions of Sections 177 and 188

of Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review
and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the company
and, not commented upon.
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(xv)  According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him as referred to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013.

(xvi})  According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-IA
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCTATES LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

W‘

per Bharath N §

Partner

Membership Number: 210934
Place of Signature: Chennai
Date: June 23, 2018
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ANNEXURE - 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF CHEMPLAST SANMAR LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

To the Members of Chemplast Sanmar Limited

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Chemplast Sanmar Limited
(“the Company™) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. :

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
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that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICA] Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

per Bharath N S

Partner

Membership Number: 210934
Place of Signature: Chennai
Date: June 23, 2018




Chemplast Sanmar Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2018
(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note
Revenue
Revenue from operations 4
Other income 5
Total Income
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 6
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 7
Excise Duty
Employees' benefit expense 8
Cther expenses 9
Depreciation expense 10
Finance costs 11

Total Expenses

Profit / (Loss) before tax and exceptional items
Exceptional items (Refer Note 43)

Profit / (Loss} before tax

Tax expense:
Current Tax 12
Deferred Tax

Profit / (Loss} affer tax

Other Comprehensive Income:

ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss in subsequent periods
- Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans 13
- Income tax expense relating to above items i

Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Basic and Diluted Earnings per share {equity shares, par 14
value Rs 10/- each} '

Statement on Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Financial
Statements are an integral part of this Statement of Profit and Loss

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.

For §.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number : 101049W/E300004

otz

per Bharath N.S
Partner

Membership No: 210834
Place: Chennai

Date: Tune 23,2019

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Year ended
March 31, 2017

312540.42 326197.12
2247.41 2900.85
314787.83 329097.97
180031.68 181350.68
4205.93 (3907.20)
0557.34 358095.51
9272.09 8819.01
57136.98 56093.69
7536.21 6871.97

772551 7260.00
276465.74 292392.66
39322.09 36705.31
(2767.02) (4857.22)
36556.07 31848.09
(7749.67) (6514.22)
(10944.86) (10310.16)
17860.54 16023.71
3.25 (45.99)
{1.14) 16.07
2.11 (29.92)
17862.65 14993.79
22.33 18.78

(G

P S Jayaraman
Chairman
DIN : 00011108

"M Chandrasé'k——arf
Chief Financial Officer

Satya Narayan Nayak
Company Secretary




Chemplast Sanmar Limited

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018

{(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work-in-progress
Financial Assets

{i) Investments

(ify Other Financial Assets
Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Other non-current assets
Non-Current tax assets

Current assets
Inventories
Financial Assets
(i} Investments
{ii) Trade Receivables
(iiiy Cash and cash equivalents
(iv) Other Bank balances
(v} Other Financial Assets
Other current assets

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Equity Share Capital

Other Equity

Total Equity

Liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings

(i) Other Financial Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Other non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

- Financial Liabilities

(i} Borrowings
(ii) Trade Payables
(i) Derivative liabilities
(iv} Other financial liabilities
Other current liabilities
Current Tax Liability

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

Note

10

15
16

18

18

20
21
22
23
24
25

26
27

28
29

30

Ky
az
33
34

As at
March 31, 2018

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
April 01, 2016

101647.39 106663.84 110707.68
8180.54 607.76 864.28
62.22 60.00 75.00
1732.11 1578.59 1663.14

- - 3082.90

882.48 3070.28 641.85
103.00 201.30 200.20
112607.74 112181.77 117235.05
31305.95 32957.94 17734.34
92783.00 80718.10 24214.46
6016.53 7350.77 7578.41
15323.50 6221.80 15788.16
379.85 - -
2891.02 3645.55 3364.20
1752.17 4151.93 6055.38
150462.02 115046.08 74734.95
263069.76 227227.86 191970.00
8000.00 8000.00 8000.00
41589.32 23726.67 §732.88
49589.32 31726.867 16732.88
16982.90 23204.02 20423.95
5722.26 5765.34 2868.08
18157.19 7211.19 -
9674.60 582.18 356.67
50536.95 36762.73 32648.70
28978.29 13089.51 33213.16
96026.88 108785.75 755637.97
71.27 5679.55 3108.66
30874.89 26845.90 25666.95
4028.48 5104.18 3475.44
2962.68 2223.57 1586.24
162943.49 158738.46 142588.42
213480.44 185501.19 175237.12
263069.76 227227.86 191970.00

Statement on Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the
Financial Statements are an integral part of this Balance Sheet.
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAl Firm Registration Number:101049W/E300004

per Bharath N.S
Partner

Membership No: 210834
Place: Chennai

Date: Tine 23, 2018

Yo

M Chandrase ar
Chief Financial Officer

Pm@wwf

P S Jayaraman
Chairman
DIN : 00011108

Satya Narayan Nayak
Company Secretary
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Chemplast Sanmar Limited

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2018

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated) Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS 39322.09 36705.31
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 7536.21 6871.97
Interest and finance charges 7725.51 7260.00
{Profit) / Loss on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment {net) (0.14) (115.15)
Share ¢f income from partnership firm (778.22) (1121.19)
Interest Income ) (406.41) (562.93)
Difference in fair value of derivative instruments 71.27 5679.55
Unrealised (gain} / loss of foreign exchange transactions 1232.60 (3615.92)
Government Grant Income {13.68) (98.73)
Exceptionai ltem {2767.02) (4857.22)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 51922.21 46145.69
Adjustments for changes in:
Trade and other receivables 4416.09 978.30
Inventories 1651.99 (15223.60)
Trade and other payables ] (6587.31) 38135.67
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 7 51402.98 70036.06
Income taxes paid (net) (6912.26) (5877.99)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 44490.72 64158.07
. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Current Investments (32074.90) (36503.64)
Furchase towards Property, Plant & Equipment (5807.94) (4444.68)
Margin Deposits placed with bank (379.85) -
Share of income frem partnership firm 778.22 1121.19
Interest Income 427.86 859.39
Investments Redeemed - 15.00
Investments made in Non - Current Instruments (2.22) -
Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 34,92 196.63
NET CASH FROM / USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES {37023.91) {38756.11)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from Long term borrowings - 500.00
Repayment of long-term borrowings (6221.12) (8153.91)
Proceeds / (Repayment) from short-term berrowings 15473.89 (19994.92)
Interest and finance charges paid . (7617.88) (7319.49)
MNET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES . 1634.89 (34968.32)
NET INCREASE !/ (DECREASE) iIN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 9101.70 (9566.36)
GCash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year ‘ 6221.80 15788.16
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year ) 15323.50 6221.80
The accompanyihg notes are an integral part of the financial statements “
This is the Statement of Cash Flows referred to in our report of even date SW)JW
For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants P § Jayaraman
ICAIl Firm Registration Number : 101049W/E300004 Chairman

DIN : 00019108

QA&W&-_
<
~ ot
per Bharath N.§ M Chandrasekar . » Satya Narayan Nayak
Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Membership No: 210934
Place: Chennai
Date: June 23 ;2018




Chemplast Sanmar Limited
Notes forming part of the accounts for the year ended March 31,2018
(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

-

Corporate Information

Chemplast Sanmar Limited ("the Company"} is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in Chennai. The registered office is
located at Cathedral Road, Chennai. As of March 31, 2018, Sanmar Speciality Chemicals Limited owns 99.00% of Chemplast Sanmar

Limited's equity share capital and has the ability to control its operating and financial policies.

2 Basis of Preparation

2,

-

Statement of Compliance:

The Company has prepared separate financial statements in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 nofified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, (the 'Act’) and other relevant provisions of the

Act,

The financial statements upto and for the year ended March 31, 2018 were prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006, notified under Section 133 of the Act and other relevant provisions of the Act.

As these are the first financial statements prepared in accordance with ndian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), Ind AS 101, First time adoption
of Indian Accounting Standards has been applied. An explanation of how the transition to Ind AS has affecied the previously reported financial

position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company is provided in Note 47.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following financial assets and liabiliies which are
measured at fair value (also refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments):

a. derivative financial instruments

b. investment in ungquoted equity shares

The financial statements are presented in INR and are rounded off to the nearest-lakh, except when otherwise indicated. These financial
staternents were authorised for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on June 23, 2018.

2.2 Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on currentf non-current classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operatlng cycle;

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting perlod or

- Cash or cash equivafent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to seitle a liability for at least twelve months

after the reporting period.

A llabllity is current when:
- It is expected to be ssttled in normal aperating cycle;
- Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;
- ltis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or
- There is no uncenditional right to defer the settfement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period.
All other assets and liabilities are classifled as non-current.
Deferred tax assels and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilifies.
Based on the nature of products/activities, the Company has determined its operating cycle as twelve months for the above purpose of

classification as current and non-current.

3 Significant Accounting Pelicies

3.1 Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing as on the date of the respective transactions. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are converted at year end rates. Exchange differences arising on settlement / conversion are

adjusted in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.2 Measurement of fair values

A number of the Company's accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and non-financial
assels and liabilities.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the

liability takes place either:

+ In the principal market for the asset or liabilify, or

* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
» The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or
liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

The Company has an established conirol framework with respect fo the measurement of fair values. The Gompany regul
significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If third party information, is used to measure fair values, then {
assesses the evidence obtained from the third parties to support the conclusion that these valuation mest the requireme /
including the level in the fair value higrarchy in which the valuations should be classified.




3.3

3.3

pLY

Chemplast Sanmar Limited
Notes forming part of the accounts for the year ended March 31,2018
{(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Fair values are categorised into different lavels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inptits used in the valuatian techniques as follows:

- Level 1: quoted prices (uUnadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly {i.e., as prices) or
indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).

- Level 3 inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unohservable inputs).

When measuring the fair values of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. If the inputs used
to measure the fair value of an asset or a liahility fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is
categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

The Company recagnises transfer betwesn levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during which the change has
oceurred.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

This nate summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes.

¥ Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions (Nole 45)

P Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (Note 36.9)

P Investment in unquoted equity shares (Note 15) ‘

Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another
entity. Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company hecomas a party to the contractual provisions of the

instrument.

Initfal recognitien and measurement:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. The fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition is
normally the transaction price (fair value of the consideration given or received). Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company
determines the fair value of financial instruments that are quoted in active markets using the guoted bid prices (financial assets held) or
quoted ask prices (financial liabilities held) and using valuation techniques for other instruments. Valuation techniques Include discounted
cash flow method and other valuation models.

Transaction costs that are directiy attributable o the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities {other than financial
assets and financiat liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of tha financial assets or
financial fiabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition, Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financlal Assets

i. Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recarded at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs that are atiributable fo the acquisition of the financial assat.

ii. Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified as:

a. Debt instruments at amortised cost;

b. Derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL);

¢. Investments at cost.

a. Dabt instruments at amortised cost;

A 'Debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose abjective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the
principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsaquently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate {EIR)
method. Amortised cost Is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised
in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables. For more information on receivables, refer to Note

36.2.1.

b. Financial assets at FVTPL ‘
Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the financial asset is either held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

All equity Investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value Equity instruments which are held for irading and contingent
consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other
equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevacable eleclion to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the
fair value. The Company makes such electian on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is
irrevacable. .

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recaognised in profit or lass. The net
gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the 'other
gains and losses' line item in the income statement. Fair value is determined in the manner described in Naote 36.9.

C. Investments at cost:
Investment in jointly-controlied entities and asscciates are carried at cost in the Separate Financial Statements as permitted under ind AS

27.




Chemplast Sanmar Limited
Notes forming part of the accounts for the year ended March 31,2018
(Allamounts are In Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

3.3.1.1 Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment
loss on the financial assets and credit risk exposure.

» Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, trade receivables
and bank balance :

The Company follows “simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. ]

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in Credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss
allowance based on fifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognitien. For recognition of impairment loss on other
financial assets, the Company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the Credit risk since initial recagnition. If
Credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss: However, if Credit risk has increased
significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, Credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a
significant increase in Credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss aliowance based on 12-

meonth ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected Credit losses resulting from ail possible default events over the expected life of a financia? instrument, EGL
is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and ail the cash flows that
the Company expects to receive, discounted af the original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, the Company is required to consider:

* All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar options) over the expected life of the
financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the
Company is required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument.

= Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other Credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss aflowance on portfolio of its trade receivables.
The provision mattix is based on Its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for
forward-fooking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking

estimates are analysed.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the periad is recagnized as income/ expense in the statemant of profit and
loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the head 'other expenses' in the P&L. The balance sheet presentation for various financial

instruments is dascribed helow:

» Financial assets measured as at amortised cost: ECL is presented as an allowancs, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those
assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off Criteria, the Campany does
not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

For assessing increase in Cradit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments on the basis of shared Credit risk
characteristics with the objactive of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in Credit risk to be identified on a

timely basis.

3.3.1.2 Derecognitian of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when It transfers
the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the assét to another entity, If the Company neither transfers
nor fetains substantiatly all the risks and rewards of ownership and coniinues to control the transfarred asset, the Company recagnises its
retained interest in the asset and an associated lizbility for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received,

On derecognition of a financlal asset, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and
receivable and the cumulative gain or foss that had heen recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is

recognised in profit or loss.

3.3.2 Financial lfahilities and equity instruments
3.3.2.1 Classification as debt or equify
Debt and equity instruments issued by a Company entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument as per Ind-AS 32.

3.3.2.2 Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any conlract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting alf of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit
or Ioss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity instruments.

3.3.2.3 Financial liabilities

Initfal recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and barrowings,

payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognised
initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and barrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company's
financial liabilities include trade and other payables, foans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and
derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described helow:




Chemplast Sanmar Limited
Notes forming part of the accounts for the year ended March 31,2018
(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Loans and borrowings:

This is the category mast relevant to the Company, After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recegnised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised
as well as through the EIR amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking inta account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amartisation is included as finance costs in the statement of

- profit and loss,

3324

3.3.2.5

3.3.3

3.3.4

335

3.4
3.441

This category generally applies to borrowings. For more information refer Note 36.2.2.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabllities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The
net gair or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is included in the ‘other gains and
losses' line item in the staternent of profit and loss. Fair value is determined in the manner described in Note 36.9.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing
liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new liability. The difference hetween the carrying amount of the financial fiability derecagnised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss. .

Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable
legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basns fo realize the assets and setile the labilities

simultaneously.

Effective interest mathod
The effective interest methed is a methad of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest expense / income

over the relevant period. The effective interest rate (EIR) is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or payments
(Including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) but does not consider the expected credit losses, through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a

shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognitian.

Derivative financial instruments

The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to fareign exchange rate risks, including
foreign exchange forward contracts,. Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into
and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reparting period. The resulting gain or loss Is recognised in profit or

loss immediately

Property, plant and equipment
Recognition and measurament

Property, Plant & Equipment are valued ai cost model net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost
includes purchase price, including duties and non-refundahble taxes, costs that are directly relatable in bringing the assets to the present
condition and location. Such cost includes the cest of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term
construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection Is performed,
its cast is recagnised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other
repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred. The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning
of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recagnition eriteria for a provision are met.

Capital work in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any.
Depreciation is calculated on the useful lives stipulated under Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, on a straight-line basis over the

eslimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Particulars Usaful life
Buildings 30 years
Plant and equipment 1 year - 25 years
Vehicles 3 years - 6§ years
Computers and peripherals and motor cars 3 years
Office equipments 3 years - 5 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecagnised upon disposal or when no future
ecohomic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the

asset is derecognised. ]
The residual values, useful lives and metheds of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and

adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.
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Notes forming part of the accounts for the year ended March 31,2018
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3.5 Inventories
Inventories are valued at lowsr of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis and comprises all
applicable costs incurred for bringing the inventaries to their present location and condition and include appropriate overheads wherever
applicable,
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated

costs necessary to make the sale.

3.6 Retirement and Employees benefits
Short term employees’ benefits including accumulated compensated -absence are recognized as an expense as per the Company's
Scheme based on expected obligations on undiscounted basis. The present value of other long-term employees benefits are measured on
a discounted basis as per the requirements of Ind AS 109.
Post-Retirement benefits comprise of employees’ provident fund and gratuity which are accounted for as follows:

Provident Fund:
This is a defined contribufion plan and contributions made to the fund are charged to revenue. The Company has no further abligations for

future provident fund benefits other than annual coniributions.

Gratuity:

The Company has an abligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. The plan provides for a
lump-sum payment to vested employees at retrement, death while in emplayment or on termination of employment of an amount
equivalent to 15 to 30 days salary payable for each completed year of service. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service.
The Company make annual contributions to gratuity funds administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India. The liability is determined
based on the actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method as at Balance Sheet date.

Remeasurement comprising actuarial gains and losses and the return on assets (excluding interest) relating to retirement benefit plans,
are recognized directly in other comprehensive income in the period in which they arisé. Remeasurement recorded in other comprehensive

income is not reclassified to statement of profit or loss.

Termination benefits are recognised only when the Company has a constructive abligation, which is when a detailed formal plan identifies
the business or part of the business concerned, the location and number of employees affected, a detailed estimate of the assoclated
costs, and an appropriate timeline, and the employees affected have been notified of the plan's main features.

3.7 Revenue recognition
Ravenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably
measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.
The Company has concluded that it is the principal in all of its revenue arrangements since it is the primary obligor in all the revenue
arrangements as it has pricing latitude and is also exposed to inventory and credit risks.
The Company has assumed that recovery of excise duty flows ta the Company on its own account. This is for the reason that it is a liability
of the manufacturer which forms part of the cost of production, irrespective of whather the goods are sold or not. Since the recovery of
excise duty flows to the Company on its own account, revenue includes excise duty.
However, Sales Tax/ value added tax (VAT) / Goods and Service Tax (GST) is not received by the Company on its own account. Rather, it
is tax collected on value added to the commadity by the seller on behalf of the government. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue, .

Sale of goods:

Revenue from sale of goods are recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer
usually on despatch of products to customers.. Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration recaived
or receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates.

Share of income from partnership firm

Share of income from partnership firm is recognized on receipt of the partnership firm's audited statement of profit and loss account for the
year, disclosing the respective share of income after income tax.

Interest income .
For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR).

3.8 Leases
The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception date.
The arrangement is assessed for whather fulfiment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement. For arrangements
entered into prior to 1 April 2016, the Company has determined whether the arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and
cirscumstances existing on the date of transition.

Company as a lessor:
A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. Leases in which the Company does not transfer

substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is
recognised an a straightline basis over the term of the relevant lease. Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the

risks and rewards of ownership transfer from the Company to the lessee.

Company as a lessae:
Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the leased properly or, if lower, at the

present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease
liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in Finance
costs in the statement of profit and loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized in
accordancs with the Company's general policy on the barrowing costs.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain
ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease

term.

QOperating fease charges ara charged to Statement of Profit and loss on straight line basis over the lease term.
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Taxes

Income Tax
Pravision for current tax is made based on the liability computed in accordance with the relevant tax rates and tax laws. Current income tax

assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax retums with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are
subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Dsferred tax
Deferred tax is accounted for using the liability method by computing the tax effect on the tax bases of temporary differences at the

reporting date. Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recegnised for all taxable temporary differences, except:
= when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that Is not a business

combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of any unused tax losses and unabsorbed
depreciation. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carry farward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

+ when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or

lass

Deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is a reasonable certainity, with respect to unabsorbed depreciation and business loss, that
they will be realised. :

Current tax / deferred tax relating to items recognised outside the statement of profit and loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in
other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax / deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction
eithar in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates pasitions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject ta interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reparting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-
assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the

deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the
liability is setiled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. -

Deferrad tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceabile right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabllities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT)
MAT paid in a year is charged to the stateament of profit and loss as current tax for the year. MAT paid in accordance with the tax laws,

which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future tax liability, is considered as a deferred tax asset if there is
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. i.e., the period for which MAT credit Is
allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the company recognizes MAT credit as an asset, it is created by way of credit to the
statement of profit and loss and shown as part of deferred tax asset. The company reviews the "MAT credit entitlement” asset at each
reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent that it is no longer probable that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.
Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with it will

flaw to the Company.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with anoriginal maturity of

three maonths or less, which are subject 0 an insignificant risk of changes in value.
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net

of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management.

Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present abligation as a result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will ba required to setile the obligation and a refiable estimate of the amount of the obiigation can be made,

If the effect of the time value of money is material, pravisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate,
the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a

finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligatien arising from past events, the existence of which will be canfirmad
anly by the eccurrence or non-occurrence of ane or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a present
obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable

estimate of the amount cannot be made.
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3.12 Government grants
Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be
complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the
related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. When the grant relates to an asset, it is recognised as income in equal *
amounts over the expected useful life of the related asset.
When loans or similar assistance are provided by governments or related insiitutions, with an interest rate below the current applicable
market rate, the effect of this favourable interest is regarded as a government grant. The loan or assistance is initially recognised and
measured at fair value and the government grant is measured as the difference betwaen the initial carrying value of the loan and the
proceeds received. The loan is subsequently measured as per the accounting policy applicable te financial liabilities.

3.13 Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a business
combination is their fair value at the date of acguisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carded at cost less any
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised devefopment costs,
are not capitalised and the related expenditure is reflacted in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets owned by the company are assessed as finite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication
that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation methad for an intangible asset with a finite useful
life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of
future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation pericd or methad, as appropriate, and are
treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amartisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised In the statement
of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or lass when the asset is derecognised.

3.14 Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial pariod of
time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expanséd in the
period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of
funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

3.15 Impairment of non-financial assets:

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or
when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amaunt. An asset's recoverable
amount Is the higher of an assel's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable
amount is determined for an individuat asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets or Company's assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considerad impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflacts current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks spacific to the asset. [n determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted
share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for each of
the Company's CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and farecast caleulations generally cover a period of five
years. For longer perieds, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. Ta estimate
cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the mast recent budgetsiforecasts, the Company extrapolates cash flow projections in the
budget using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth
rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or
for the market in which the asset is used.

3.16 Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or.loss attributable to equity holder of the company by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Parly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the
extant that they are entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reparting period. The weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as borus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share
split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a correspanding

change in resources.

For the purpose of caleulating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders of the
parent company and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive

potential equity shares.
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r

Year ended

March 31, 2018
Note: 4
Revenue
Revenue from the sale of goods* 312267.26
Other operating revenue
Revenue from sale of scrap 265.57
Revenue from export incentives 7.59

312540.42

*

Year endead
March 31, 2017
325966.09

230.30
0.73

326197.12

Revenue from aperaticns for the period up to June 30, 2017 includes excise duty. From July 1, 2017 excise duty and most Indirect
{axes have been replaced with Goods and Service Tax {(GST). GST is not includible in revenue from operations (Refer Note 3.73. In
view of aforesaid changes in indirect taxes,revenue from operations for the year ended March 31, 2018 is not comparable with

March 31, 2017.

Note : 5
Other income
Share of income from partnership firm 778.22
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (net) 0.14
Provisions no longer required written back : 756.67
Amortization of government grant 13.68
Recovery of bad debts 24419
Interest Income on financial assets at amortised cost 406.41
Miscellaneous income 48.10
2247.41
Note : 6
Cost of materials consumed
Inventories of materials at the beginning of the year 19141.17
Add: Purchases 183779.00
Less: Inventories of materials at the end of the year 22888.49
180031.68
Note : 7
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work in progress
Inventaries at the beginning of the year .
Work in progress 215.28
Finished goods 6693.37
6908.65
Inventories at the end of year
Work in progress 321.75
Finished goods 1445.81
1767.56
Excise duty on closing stock of finished goods -
Less: Excise duty on opening stock of finished goods (935.16)
(935.16)
4205.93

1121.19
115.15
330.58

98.73
324.20
562.93
348.07

2900.85

11777.72
188723.13
1914117

181359.68

220.42
2190.68
2411.10

215.28
6683.37
6908.65

935.16

(344.81)
590.35

(3907.20)
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Note: 8
Employees’ benefit expense

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Year ended
March 31, 2017

Salaries and wagss 8549.06 8099.88
Contribution to provident and other funds 353.50 354.83
Gratuity Expense 145.90 129.39
Staff welfare expenses 223.63 234.91
9272.09 - 8819.01
Note : 9
Other expenses
Power and fuel 30163.27 26890.96
Stores consumed 5760.77 5560.07
Rent 483.45 583.58
Insurance 519.49 529.84
Rates and taxes 520.17 364.92
Repairs and maintenance
- Machinery 3044.92 2581.47
- Building 653.94 668.35
- Others 963.88 1489.79
Freight and handling 3069.16 4276.32
Difference in foreign exchange {net) * 6328.86 7281.96
Payment to auditor * : 61.81 61.86
Miscellaneous expenses 5557.26 5804.57
57136.98. 56093.69
*Net of fair value gain on derivative instruments at FVTPL of Rs. 5608.28 lakhs (2016-17:Loss Rs. 2570.88 Lakhs)
A Payment to auditor
For Statutory Audit 45.00 45.00
For Tax Audit 7.00 7.00
For Other Services - 9.00 ©.00
For Reimbursement of Expenses 0.81 0.86
51.81 61.86

This portion of the page was intentionally left blank
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 - continued
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Year ended
March 31, 2017

Note : 11

Finance costs

Interest on bank overdrafts and loans 4592 42 4795,39

Ofher finance costs 3006.90 2320.57

Bank charges 126.19 144.04
7725.51 7260.00

Note: 12

Income tax expenses

Current Tax:

Current Income tax charge 7749.67 6514.22

Deferred tax:

Relating to erigination and reversal of temporary differences 10844.86 10310.16

Income tax expense reported in statement of profit and loss 18684.53 16824.38

Other comprehensive income (OCI):

Net loss/{gain) on remeasurements of defined benefit obligations 1.14 {16.07)

Income tax charged to OCI 1.14 {16.07)

Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit multipfied by India's domestic tax rate for March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018

The tax on the company's profit before tax differs from the theoritical amount that would arise using the standard rate of

corporation tax in India (34.608%}) as follows:

Accounting profit before tax 36555.07
Profit bef_ore Income tax multiplied by standard rate of corporate 12650.98
tax in India (34.608%} as follows:

Effects of:

Non-recognition of Minimum Alternate Tax Entiflement 5835.00
Share of Profit from Partnership firm (269.33)
Effect of change in substantively enacted tax rates on deferred tax 174.59
Others 303.29
Net effective Income tax ) 18694.53
Note 13

Components of Other Comprehensive Income {(OCI)
The disaggregation of changes to OCI by each type of reserve in equity is shown below:

During the year ended 31 March 2018 : Retained Earnings

Re-measurement gains/{losses) on defined benefit obligations 2.1

During the year ended 31 March 2017 Retained Earnings

Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit obligations (29.92)

31848.09
11021.99

8514.22
(388.02)

(323.81)
16824.38

Total

2.11
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 - continued
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Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Note 14

Earnings per share [EPS]:
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average

number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.
The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Earnings per share :

Profit/(Loss) after tax 17860.54 15023.71
Earnings used in the calculation of earnings per share 17860.54 15023.71
\é\ll:'aéghted average number of Equity shares for basic & Diluted ‘ 80000000 _ 80000000

Basic and diluted earnings per share

2233 18.78

Basic earnings per share
2233 18.78

Diluted earnings per share

This portion of the page was intentionally left blank




Chemplast Sanmar Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 - continued
{(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note: 15

Investments at FVTPL

Investments in the shares of bodies corporate
Unguoted fully paid equity shares

Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited
(600000 Equity shares)

TCI Sanmar Chemicals S.A.E (1 Equity share)

Note: 16

Other non-current financial assets
{Unsecured, considered good)
Security deposits

Margin deposits

Non-current bank deposits

Bundry receivables

Claims receivables

Note: 17

Deferred tax liabilities / {Assets) (Net)

A. Deferred tax liability

Difference between book and tax written down value
B. Deferred tax assets

Unabsorbed Depreciation / Brought Forward Losses
Unabsorbed Business Loss :
Employses Separation Scheme

Others

Note:
Unrecognised Minimum Alternate Tax Credit

Financial year

2007-08
2015-16
2016-17
2017-18
Total

Note : 18

Other non-current assets

Security Deposit - Government Authorities
Capital Advances

Note : 19
Inventories

Raw materials
Waork-in-progress
Finished goods
Stores and spares
Intermediates

As at

As at
March 31, 2018

60.00
2.22

62.22

1470.11
5.58
66.87
53.49
136.06

173211

21546.25

(1945.05)

{1444.01)
18157.19

March 31, Year of Maturity

2018

1211.07
6525.48
5835.00

13571.53

2030-31
2031-32
2032-33

514.23
368.25

882.48

1273.53
321.75
1445.81
6649.20
21614.96

31305.95

As at
March 31,
2017

161.87
1241.07
6525.46

7898.40

As at
March 31, 2017

60.00

60.00

1385.31
3.82
65.26
44,11
79.99

1578.59

21338.95

{(11494.27)
(1344.87)

(1286.62)
7211.19

Year of Maturity

201718
2030-31
2031-32

613.51
2456.77

3070.28

1088.28
215.28
6693.37
6908.12
18052.89

32957.94

As at
April 01,
2016

161.87
1211.07

1372.94

As at
April 01, 2016

75.00

75,00

1398.99
3.02
65.26
60.48
134.49

1663.14

21438.31

(23517.66)

{1003.55)
(3082.90)

Year of Maturity

201718
2030-31

641.21
0.64

641.85

435.03
220.42
2190.68
3545.52
11342.69

17734.34




Chemplast Sanmar Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 - continued

(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note:

Inventories includes Goods in transit
Raw Material

Intermediaries

Stores and Spares

Note: 20

Current Investments at cost
{Non-trade - Unquoted)
Investment in partnership firm *

* Refer Note 39 for details of Investments

¢

Note : 21
Trade receivables
Unsecured, considered good**

Receivable from related party (Refer Note 38)

Receivable from others

** Trade Receivables are non interest bearing and are generally on terms of 0-50 days

Note : 22
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank balances

-in current account

-Deposits with original maturity of less than three months

Cheques on hand
Cash on hand
Stamps on hand

Note : 23
Other bank balances
Margin deposits

Note : 24
Other current financial assets

Security deposits
Sundry receivable
Claims receivables
Unbilled revenue
Interest receivable

Note : 25 ]
Other current assets

Prepaid expenses
Balances with Government authorities
Advances given to suppliers

As at
March 31, 2018

11282.17
191.81
11453.98

92793.00
92793.00

12.85
6003.58
6016.53

1453115

778.91
12.97
0.47

15323.50

370.85

379.85

22.00
1672.96
1016.81

125.87

53.38

2881.02

468.54
560.05
723.58

176217

As at
March 31, 2017

38917
5825.64
2.40
6217.21

60718.10
60718.10

25.47
732530
7350.77

6103.45
104.44
12.55
1.36

6221.80

14.24
2506.72
986.07
64.69
74.83

3645.55

391.97
2713.48
1046.48

4151.93

As at
April 01, 2016

5.66
4409.60
13.51
4428.77

24214.46
24214.46

34.55
7543.86
7578.41

774.22
14326.93
656.54
29.19
0.98

15788.16

115.73
1912.41
871.11
. 93.66
371.29

3364.20

230.81
5348.96
475.81

6055.38




Chemplast Sanmar Limited
Motes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 - continued
{All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

' As at
te @
Note : 26 March 31, 2018
Equity Share capital
Authorised
20,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each ) 20000.00
35,00,000 cumulative redeemable praference shares of
3500.00
Rs.100/- each
23500.00
Isstied )
(8,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each) 8000.00
Subscribed and fully paid-up
8,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each
(8,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs,10/- each fully paid up) 8000.00
8000.00

A: Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Particulars No. of Shares
Balance at 1" April 2016 80000000
Issued during the year -
Balance at 31 March 2017 80000000
Issued during the year -
Balance at 31 March 2018 80000000

Shares Held by Holding company and its subsidiaries

As at
March 31, 2017

20000.00
3500.00
23500.00

8000.00

8000.00

8000.00

Share Capital
8000.00

8000.00

8000.00

As at
April 01, 2016

20000.00
3500.00
23500.00

8000.00

8000.00 -

8000.00

7,92,00,000 equity shares (Previous year 7,80,00,000) are held by the holding company, Sanmar Speciality Chemicals Limited and its nominees.

Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to shares

Equity Shares: The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each share holder is eligible for one vote per
share held. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of aquity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the company, after

distribution of all preferential amaunts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

B: Details of Share holders holding more than 5% shares in the company

As at March 31, 2018

Name of Shareholder No. of
shares
Sanmar Speciality Chemicals Limited and its nominees of face value 79200000
of Rs.10 each
Note: 27
Other Equity
General Reserve 2075.73
Retained earnings (Refer A below) 23133.51
Capital Redemption Reserve 3712.95
Securities premium 12667.13
41589.32

(A} Retained Earnings
Balances at the beginning of the year 5270.86
Profit / (Loss) for the year 17860.54
Other Comprehensive Income - 2.11
Balances at the end of the year 23133.51

% of holding

99.00% 78000000

2075.73
5270.86
3712.96
12667.13

23726.67

(9722.93)
15023.74
(29.92)
5270.868

As at March 31, 2017

% of halding

87.50%

2075.73
(9722.93)

3712.95
12667.13

8732.88




Chemplast Sanmar Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 - continued

{All amounts are in Indian Rupaes in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note: 28

Non Current Borrowings
Sectred - af amortized cost

As at
March 31, 2018

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
April 01, 2016

Bank loans 12054.93 16859.85 23522.72
Loans fram financial Institutions 3674.30 5112.17 6607.60
Hire Purchase Obligations - - 573.51
SIPCOT Soft Loan 765367 7632.20 7469.50
(A) 23382.90 29604.02 38173.33
Less:
Current maturities of borrowings
Bank loans 4900.00 4900.00 6675.87
Loans from financial Institutions 1500.00 1500.00 1500.00
Hire Purchase Obligations - - 573.51
SIPCOT Soft Loan - - -
(B) 6400.00 £400.00 8749.38
(A) - (B} 16982.90 . 23204.02 29423.95

Summary of borrowing arrangements
A. Term lpans from banks and financial institutions amounting to Rs 12054.93 Lakhs and Rs.3674.30 Lakhs respectively (prewous year Rs 16859.65

Lakhs and Rs. 5112.17 Lakhs respactively) is secured by equitable mortgage of specific land and buildings.

|. Repayment of loans from Banks
(a) Loan amounting to Rs. 12054.93 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 16859.65 Lakhs) - repayment in 22 quarterly un-equal instalimeants,

1l. Repaymsnt of loans from financial institutions
{a) Loan amounting to Rs. 3674.30 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 5112.17 Lakhs} - repayment in 22 quarterly un-equal instatiments.

B. Term loans from SIPCOT amounting to Rs, 7653.67 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 7632.20 Lakhs), is secured by first pari passu charge on specific
land, buildings and plant and machinery. The loan drawn is repayable in the 10th year of eligibility.

C. Hire purchase loan from financial Institution amcunting Rs. 573.51 Lakhs as at 01.04.2016 was secured by first charge on helicopter. The hire
purchase arrangement was settled during the financial year 2016-17 and the said asset became a fully owned asset thereafter,

Note: Repayment schedule indicated above is from the date of drawal of the Joan or from the end of moratorium period which ever applicable.
Note: Interest rate of the above term loans ranges from 10.00% to 11.50%

Note : 29

Other non-current finrancial liabilities

Trade Deposits 275.27 336.20 335.24

Accrued salaries and benefits 3722.59 . 3612.74 483.71

QOther Payables 1724.40 1816.4C 2049,13
5722.26 5765,34 2868.08

Note : 30

QOther non-current liabilities

Government grant” B 215,79 229,47 -

Advance against Sale of assets 9000.00 - -

Cther liabilities 458.81 352.71 356.67

9674.60 582.18 356.67
* Notg: Government Grant have been received for investment in property, plant & equipments. Grants are initially recognised where there is a

reasonable assurance that the company will comply with all attached conditions.

Note : 31
Current Borrowings
Secured — at amortized cost

Buyer's credit . 28979.29 13089.51 33213.16
28979.29 13088.51 38213.16

Security Particulars :
Working capital limits from banks are secured by a first pari passu charge on inventories and book debts. Second paripassu charge on Property, Plant

& Equipment of the company (excluding specifically charged land and buildings).




Chemplast Sanmar Limited
Notes {o financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 - continued
(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Note: 32
Trade payables
Trade payables* 98026.588 106785.75

96026.88 106785.75

* Genaral Terms: The average credit period varies for each product between 180 to 270 days. No interest is charged for the initial period of 80 days.

Thereafter interest is charged at LIBOR + Spread an the outstanding balance.

* The company has financial risk management policies in place to ensure that all payables are paid within the pre-agreed credit tarms.

* Refer Note 42 for dues related to Micro and Small enterprises.

Note : 33

Derivative Instruments

Derivative Liability * 71.27 5679.55
71.27 5679.55

# While the company entered into foreign exchange forward contracts with the intention of reducting foreign exchange risk of purchases, these

contracts are not designated in hedge relationships and are measured at fair value through profit or loss

Note : 34

Other current financial liabilities
Current maturities of borrowings

- Loan from Banks 4900.00 4900.00
- Loan from Financial Institution 1500.00 1500.00
- Hire Purchase Obligations B -
Advance from Holding company 12500.00 12500.00
Interest accrued but not due on loans 175.26 67.63
Trade Deposits 42.84 54.27
Payable / Accrual towards Capital Expenditure 2331.28 100.42
Accrued salaries and benefits ' 5892.88 3692.15
Other Payables 3532.63 3031.43
30874.89 25845.90
Note: 35
Other current liabilities )
Govemnment grant 13.68 13.68
OCther Liabilities - 1988.24 3040.08
Advance from customers i 1792.06 1248.99
Withhalding and other tax payables ' 234.50 803.43

4028.48 TYRT

This portion of the page was intentionally left blank

As at
April 01, 2016

75537.97
75637.97

3108.66
3108.66

6675.87
1500.00
573.51
12500.00
127.12

51.00 -

77.10
1216.48
2945.87

25666.95

1944.31
937.99
593.14

3475.44




Chemplast Sanmar Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 - continued
{All amounts are in indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note:36
Financial instruments

36.1 Capifal management

36.2

36.2.1

36.2.2

36.3

36.4 Market risk

The Company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able ta continue as a going concem while maximizing the return to
shareholders through the aptimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The capital structure of the Company consists of debt, which includes the borrowings (Note 28, 31 and 34), cash and cash
equivalents (Note 22) and equity attributable to equity holders of the Company, comptising issued capital, premium, capital
redemption reserve and retained earnings.

Gearing ratio-

During the year 2017-18, the Company's strategy was to reduce the dependency on debt. The gearing ratios at March 31, 2018,
March 31, 2017 and April 1, 2016 were as follows*: :

As at As at As at

March 31, 2018  March 31, 2017 April 01, 2018
Borrowings 52362.19 42703.53 71366.49
Cash and Cash Equivalents 15323.50 6221.80 15788.16
Net deht _ 37038.69 36481.73 55588.33
Equity (ii} 49589.32 31726.67 16732.88
Gearing Ratio ‘ 0.75 1.15 3.32

(i) Debt is defined as long- and short-term borrowings (excluding derivatives)
(ii) Equity includes all capital and reserves of the Company that are managed as capital.

Categories of financial assets and liabilities carried at amortised cost

As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 01, 2016

Financial assels at amortised cost

Cash and bank balances (Note 22) 15323.50 - 6221.80 15788.16
Other Bank Balances (Note 23) 379.85 - -
Trade receivables (Note 21) " B018.53 7350.77 7578.41
Other financial assets (Note 16 & 24) 4623.13 5224.14 5027.34
Total 26343.01 18796.71 28393.91
Financial liabilities- At amortised cosf ‘

Borrowings (Note 28, 31 & 34) 52362.19 42703.53 71386.49
Trade payabfes (Note 32) 96026.88 106785.75 765637.97
Other financial liabilities (Note 29 & 34) 30197.15 25211.24 19785.65
Total 178586.22 174700.52 166710.11

Financial risk management objecfives

The company's principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The
main purpose of these financial liabilties is to finance the company's operations. The company's principal financial asset include
investment, loans, trade and ofther receivables, cash & cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company's aclivities expose it primarily to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates, liquidity and credit
risk.

The Company has a risk management policy which not only covers the foreign exchange risks but also other risks associated with
the financial assets and liabilities such as interest rate risks and credit risks. The risk management policy is approved by the board
of directors. The risk management framework aims to:

+ Create a stable business planning environment by reducing the impact of currency and Interest rate fluctuations on the
Company's business plan.

+ Achieve greater predictability to eamings by determining the financial value of the expected eamings in advance.
There has been no change to the Company's exposure ta market risk or the manner which these risk are managed and measured.

Market risk is the risk of any loss in future earnings, in realizable fair values or in future cash flows that may result from a change in 3
the price of a financial instrument, The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rate v
fareign currency exchange rates, equity price fluctuations, liquidity and other market changes. Future specific market movementdics | Chennai
cannot be normally predicted with reasonable accuracy. 2




Chemplast Sanmar Limlited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 - continued
{All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

36.5 Foreign currency risk management

The Company undertakes certain transactions denominated in foreign currencies. Hence, exposures to exchange rate fluctuations
arise. The currencies, in which these transactions primarily are denominated in American Dollars (USD). The Company may use
forward exchange contract towards hedging risk resuilting from changes and fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rate. These
foreign exchange contracts, carried at fair value, may have varying maturities varying depending upon the primary host contract
requirement and risk management strategy of the company. Exchange rate exposures are managed with in approved policy

36.5.1 Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

The following table detafls the Company's sensitivity to a 1% increase and decrease in the functional currency against the relevant
foreign currencies. The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items and adjusts
their translation at the period end for a 1% change in foreign currency rates.

o Changsin 1 et on Profit before Tax and Pre
articulars currrency Tax Equity
exchange rate
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
o, 2 =
usp 1% 1218.44 1213.07

36.6 Interest rate risk management

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s
long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates. It also uses sensitive financial instruments to manage the liquidity and fund
requirements for its day to day operations like shart term loans.

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on the exposure to interest rates for non-derivative instruments at the
end of the reporting pericd. For floating rate liakilities, the analysis is prepared assuming the amount of the liability outstanding at
the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole year. A 100 basis point increase or decrease is used when reporting
interest rate risk internally to key management personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible
change in interest rates.

if interest rates had been 100 basis points higher/lower and all other variables were held constant, the company's profit / {loss)
would increase or decrease as helow;

Increase/ Effect on Profit before tax
Particulars {Decrease) in
basis points March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
INR 100 157,29 218.72

36.7 Credit risk management

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company.
The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. Risk control
assesses the credit quality of the customer, taking into account its financial position, past experience, other publicly available
financial information, its own trading records and other factors, where appropriate, as means of mitigating the risk of financial loss
from defaults. The Company’s exposure is continuously monitored and the aggregate value of fransactions concluded is spread
amongst approved counterparties..

Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers, spread across various industries and gecgraphical areas.

The carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the financial statements, which is net of impairment losses, represents the
Company's maximum exposure to credit risk without taking account of the value of any collateral obtained.

None of the Companys' cash equivalents, including time deposits with banks, are past due or impaired. Regarding trade
receivables and other receivables, and other loans or receivables that are neither impaired nor past due, there were no indicationis
as at March 31, 2018, that defaults in payment obligations will occur.

36.7.1 Trade receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Company's established pelicy, procedures and controls
relating to customer credit risk management. Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on credit term in line
with respective industry norms. Cutstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored. The Company has no concentration of
credit risk as the customer base is widely distributed economically.

The ageing analysis of trade receivables as of the reporting date is as follows:

Neither past Past due but not impaired
Particulars due nor 7 gegthan 180 | More than 180 Total
: impaired days days
Trade Receivables as of March 31, 2018 5653.11 363.42 - 6016.53
Trade Receivables as of March 31, 2017 7101.48 249.31 P 7350.77

©
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 - continued
(All amounts are In Indian Rupses in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

36.7.2 Financtal instruments and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by Company's treasury in accordance with the Board approved policy,
Investments of surplus funds, temporarily, are made only with approved counterparfies who meet the minimum threshold
requirements under the counterparty risk assessment process.

36.8 Liguidity risk management

The company has built an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the Company's short, medium
and long-term funding and liquidity management requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate
reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and
matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

The following table details the Company's remaining contractual maturity for their financial liabilities. The contractual maturities of
the financial instruments have been determined on the basis of earliest date on which the Company can be required to pay.

March 31, 2018 Less thana year More than a year Total

Non-interest bearing (including derivatives) 53886.59 5722.26 59618.85
Interest bearing {(excluding interest accrual) 95655.74 23382.90 119038.64
178657.49

March 31, 2017 Less than a year More than a year
Non-interest bearing (including derivalives) 50496.30 5765.34 56261.64
Inferest bearing (excluding interest accrual) 94514.41 29604.02 124118.43
18G380.07

Aprii 1, 2016 Less thana year More than a year
Non-interest bearing (including derivatives) 34354.63 2868.08 37222.71
Interest bearing (excluding interest accrual) 9442273 38173.33 132596.08
’ 169818.77

36.9 Fair vaiue hierarchy .

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value,
Compiled into Level 1 to Level 3, as described below.

- Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from guoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

- Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

- Level 3 fair value measursments are those derived from valuation techniques that include inputs for the asset or
liability that are not based on observable market data {unobservable inputs).

Financial Assets measured at fair value
Investments

Financial liabilities measured at fair value
Derivative liabilities

Financial Assets measured at fair value
Investments

Financial liabilities measured at fair value
Derivafive liabilities

Firnancial Assets measured at fair value
Investments

Financial liabilities measured at fair value
Derivative liabilities

Fair value hierarchy as at March 31.2018

Level1 Level 2 Level 3
62.22
- 71.27 -
Eair value hierarchy as at March 31.2017
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
. 60.00
- 5679.55 -
Fair value hierarchy as at April 1,2016
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
75.00
3108.66
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36.10 Fair values

Set out below, is 2 comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the company's financial
instruments, other than those with carrying amounts that are reasonable approximations of fair values:

Carrying value Fair value
As at As at As at As at As at As at
March 31, March 31, April 01, March 31, March 31,  April 01,
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017 2016
Financial assets .
Investments 9285522 60778.10 24289.48 92855.22 60778.10 24289.46
Other financial assets:
Deposits 1944.41 1468.73  1583.90 1944.41 146873  1583.90
Sundry receivables 1905.70  2688.35 2437.84 1905.70 2689.35  2437.84
Claims receivable 1152.87 1066.06 1005.60 1152.87 1066.06 1005.60
Trade receivables 6016.53 735077  7578.41 6016.53 7380.77 7578.41
Cash and cash equivaients 15323.50 6221.80 15788.16 15323.50 6221.80 15788.16
Total 119198.23  79574.81 52683.37 _119198.23 79574.81 52683.37
Financial liabilities
Borrowings:
Floating rate borrowings 44708.52 35071.33 62769.97 44708.52 35071.33 62769.97
Fixed rate borrowings 7653.67 763220 8043.01 4056.91  3581.39 3018.64
Obligations under hire purchase ) } 573.51 ) ) 573.61
contracts
Trade payables 96026.88 10878575 75537.97 96026.88 106785.76 75637.97
Other financial liabilities:
Accrued salaries and benefits 9615.47 7304.89  1700.19 9615.47  7304.89 1700.19
Advance from holding company 12500.00 12500.00 12500.00 12500.00 12500.00 12500.00
Payable / Accrual towards Capital 233128 10042 7710 233128 10042 7710
Expenditure
Other payables 5750.40 5305.93 - 5508.36 - 5750.40 5305.93  5508.36
Derivatives not designated as
hedge
Foreign exchange forward contracts 71.27 5679.55  3108.66 71.27 567955  3108.66
Total 178657.49 180380.07 169818.77 175060.73 176329.26 164794.40

i. The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, trade receivables, trade
payables, other current financial liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to their short-term

nature.
ii. The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be

exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

iii. Loans have fair values that approximate to their carrying amounts as it is based on the net present value of the
anticipated future cash flows using rates currently available for debt on similar terms, credit risk and remaining

maturities.
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 - continued
{All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unfess ctherwise stated)

Note:7

The company has considersd business segment as the primary segment. Segments have been iderﬁiﬁed taking into account the nature of the products, the
differing risks and returns, the arganisation structure and internal reporting system.

Segment Revenue, Segment Results, Segments Assets and Segment Liabilities include the respective amounts identifiable to each of the segments and

also amounts allocated on-a reascnable basis.

Assets and Liabilities that cannot be allocated between segments are shown as part of unallocatéd corporate assets and liabilities respectively.

. Commodity Specialities Unzllocable Total
Description
201718 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17 201718 201617 201718 2016-17

Revenue (Net of Excise Duty) 198408.19] 191246.50| 104574.89 99055,11 - - 302983.08| 290301.81
Total Revenue 198408191 191246.80] 104574.89| 9805511 - - 302983.08| 290301.61
Segment result (Profit befors intersst and 18883.90( 14477.88| 27259.05| 27895.84| 90465 1501.79| 47047.60| 43065.31
Exceptional itent}
Finance Costs - - - - 7725.51 7260.00 7725.51 7260.00
Exceptional ltems - - 2767.02 4857.22 - - 2767.02 4857.22
Profit before tax 18883.90| 14477.88 2449203 23038.42| (6820.86) (5668.21)| 36555.07| 31848.09
Provision for tax

Current - - - - 7749.67| 6514.22 7149.67 6514.22

Deferred - - - - 1084486 10310,16 10944 86 10310.16
Profit/ {Loss) after tax 18883.90 14477.88| 24492.03 23038.42; (25515.39)( (22492.59) 17860.54 15023.71
Other Comprehensive Income
- Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans - - - - 3.25 {45.99) 3.25 {45.99)
- Income tax expense relating to above items - - - - (114} 16.07 (1.14) 16.07
Profit after QCI 1888390 14477.88 24482.03] 23038.42| (25513.28)| (22522.51) 17862.65] 14993.79
OTHER INFORMATION
Segment assets 65616.58] 71057.21 83598.34 82023.47| 113854.84 74147.-18 283089.7¢| 227227.86
Total assets 65616.58| 71057.21 83508.34] 82023.47| 113854.84 74147.18| 263089.76 227227.86
Segment liabilities 111003.40] 114633.71 66866.62] 5327215 4953.23 7884,12| 182823.25| 175789.88
Unallocated corporate liabilities - - - - - - 18157.19 7211.19
Totzl liabilities 111003.40| 114833.71 66866.62| §53272.15 4963.23 7884.12| 2009880.44| 18300t.17
Capital expenditure 491.02 297.43 2022.61 4689.22 40.91 145.80 2554.54 5132.85
Depreciation and amortisation 2404.25 2410.08 4889.39 4219.46 242.57 242.45 7536.21 B6871.97




Chemplast Sanmar Limited

Motes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 - continued
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Mote: 38
Related party transactions

List of parties where control exists
Sanmar Speciality Chernicals Limited
Sanmar Engineering Services Limited

Chemplast Cuddalore Vinyls Limited (Previously Kalamkriya Limited}

Jointly Controlled Entities
Mowbrays Corporate Finance
Fellow Subsidiaries

Sanmar Overseas Investments AG
TCi Sanmar Chemicals S.A.E.
Key Management Personnel

P S Jayaraman

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties:

Immediate Holding Company
Fellow Subsidiary till 18.04,2016
Ultimate Holding Company from 18.04.2016

Intermediate Holding Company from 19.09.2017

The sales io related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions. Outstanding balances at the year end are interest

free, unsecured and settlement occurs in cash,

There have been no guarantees provided or received for any related party receivables or payables. For the year ended March 31, 2018, the company has not
recorded any impairment of receivables refating to amounts owed by related parties (March 31, 2017, April1, 2016: Rs. Nif).

This assessment is undertaken in each financial year through examing the financial position of related parly and the market in which the related parly operates

Description

Parties where control exists

Jointly Controlled Entities /
Fellow Subsidiaries

Key Management Personnel

Transactions during the year

201718

201617

2017-18 2016-17

2017-18

201617

Expenses
Chemplast Cuddalore Vinyls Limited

11.87 -

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment
Sanmar Speciality Chemicals Limited
Purchase of Scrips

Sanmar Engineering Services Limited
Sanmar Speciality Chemicals Limited

488.25 0.11

12,84 -
- 57.88

Sales
TCI Sanmar Chemicals S.A.E.
Sanmar Speciality Chemicals Limited

32018 378.88

20.57

Share of Income from partnership firm
Mowbrays Corporate Finance

778.22 1,121.18

Expenses Paid
Sanmar Speciality Chemicals Limited

2.58 117

Expenses Recovered
Sanmar Speciality Chemicals Limited

0.33 -

Investment made during the year
Mowbrays Corporate Finance

162016.40 178885.72

Investment redeemed during the year
Mowbrays Corporate Finance

128941.60 142382.08

Remuneration
P S Jayaraman

174.80 158.60

Balances as on 31st March 2018

Advance from helding company
Sanmar Speciality Chemicals Limited

Investrments

Sundry Receivables

Trade Receivables

Trade Payables

Deposit

12500.00 12500,00

13.00 2547
0.04 0.12
20.98 20.98

60718.10
2204.15

92793.00
1573.60

Note:39
Details of Investment

Partners’ Name

Chemnplast Sanmar Limited

Sanmar Speciality Chemicals Limited
Sanmar Engineering Services Limited

As at
March 31, 2018

$279300100.00
97370100.00
7400100.00

As at
March 31, 2017

8071810500.00
70000100.00
100.00

(Amount in INR)
As at
April 1, 2018

2421446500.00
100.00

Note: Profits of the partnership firm are shared by the partners with positive aggregate daily balances in the preportion of such balances. Losses are shared

equally by the partners.




Chemplast Sanmar Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 - contlnued
(Allamounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note:40
Contingent liabiiities and contingent assets:
Contingent liabilities *

. Al As a As at
Particulars March :{a,tzma March 31,12017 April 1, 2016
A. Claims against the company nect ackiiowledged as debis :
- On account of Direct Taxes - - 180.90
- On account of Indirect Taxes 4076.81 4698.26 4742.04
- Onaccount of other disputes 1584.76 641.52 735.43

Total
5,661.59 5,339.78 5,656.37

*

-The company is of the opinion that the above demands are not sustainable and expects to suceed in its appeals.

-It is not practicable for the company to estimate the timing of the cash flows, if any, in respect of above, pending resolution of the respective appellate
proceedings with various forums / authorities.

-The company does not expect any reimbursement in respect of the above contingent liabilities.

Note 41

Capital commitments :

Estimated amount of confracts remaining to be executed 2600.99 739,10 250,63
on capital account and not provided for (net of advances)
' 2600.99 739.10 250.63
Note 42 - -

Dues to micro and small enterprises
As at March 31, 2018, there is no interest paid or payable to Micro and Small Enterpnses as defined under The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006,

This information and that disclosed in Note 32 have been determined to the extent such parties have been idenfified on the basis of information available with
the Company.

Note: 43
Exceptional items before tax of Rs. 2767.02 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.4857.22 Lakhs) refers to compensation payable 1o employees who have opted for an

early separation scheme announced by the company

This portion of the page was intentionally left blank




Chemplast Sanmar Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 - continued
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless ctherwise stated)

Mote:dd

Employeae benefit cost

Definad benefit plans

Gratuity:

This is a defined benefit plan and the Company's Scheme is administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). The lability is determined based

on the actuariaf valuation using projected unit credit method as at Balance Sheet date,

The most recent actuarial valuations of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out at March 31, 2018 by LIC of

- India.

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows.

Discount rate(s)

Expected return on plan assets
Expected rate(s) of salary increase
Atirition rate

Cost of defined beﬁeﬂt plans are as follows.

Current service cost

Interest on obligation

Expected return on plan assets {fo the extent if represents an adjustment to interest
cosl)

Net cost recognised in the Income Statement

Expected retum on plan assets (fo the exfent it does not represent an adjusiment fo -

inferest cost)
Actuarial {gains)/losses recognized in the year

Net gain recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income

The amount included in the financials arising frem the entity's obligation in respect of its defined benefit plans is as foliows.

Present value of funded defined benefit obligation
Fair value of plan assets

Net Liability / (Asset)

Movements in the present value of the plan assets in the current year were as follows.

Opening fair value of plan assets
Expectad return on plan assets
Actuarial (gains)/losses
Contributions from the employer
Banefits paid

Closing fair value of plan assets

Valuation at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 01, 2016
% %
7.50% 8.00% 8.00%
8.00% 8.35% 8.35%
7.50% 8.00% 8.00%
1% - 3% 1% - 3% 1% - 3%
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
114.39 111.79
142.30 147.89
(112.52) (129.35)
144,17 130.33
4.92 (4.04)
(8.18) 50.03
(3.26) 45.99
As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 01, 2016
1528.33 1778.78 1848.66
1514.45 1795.90 1851.93
13.88 {17.12) (3.27)
Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

1795.90 1851.93
107.60 133.39
3,07 (8.44)
110.74 29562
{502.86) (476.60)
T514.45 7795.90

%
i
|
\



Chemplast Sanmar Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 - continued
{Allamounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Movemants in the present value of the defined benefit obligation in the current year were as follows.

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Opening defined benefit obligation 1778.78 1848.66
Current service cost 114.39 111.79
Interest cost 142.30 147.89
Actuarial (gains)/losses (5.11) 41.59
Transfer of obligations 0.83 105.45
Benefits paid (502.86) (476.60)
Closing defined benefit obligation 1528.33 1778.78
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations attribuitable to change in financial assumptions (0.74) -
Actuarial {gain)/loss on obligations attributable to change in demographic assumptions - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations attributable to experience adjustments (4.386) 41.59
Projected Undiscounted Expected Benafit Qutge [Mid Year Cash Flows] - -
Year 1 39.07 46,80
Yaar 2 517.83 67323
Year 3 107.53 161.06
Year 4 126.98 ©134.31
Year 5 10576 156.36

605.30 673.43

Years & through 10

Notes:

I. The entire plan assets are invested in insurer managed funds with Life Insurance Corporation of india (LIC)

II. The expected / actual refum on Plan assets is as furnished by LIC

Ill. The estimate of future salary _increase takes in to account inflation, likely increments, promotions and other relevant factors.

The overall expected rate of return is a weighted average of the expected returns of the various categories of plan assets held. The directors'
assessment of the expected returns is based on historical return frends and analysts’ predictions of the market for the asset over the life of the related

- obligation.
The Company expecte to make a contribution of Rs.208.45 Lakhs to the defined benefit plans during the next financial year.

The table below outlines the effect on the service cost, the interest cost and the defined benefit obligation in the event of a decreasefincrease of 1% in
the assumed rate of discount rate and salary escalation;

Impact on service  Impact on interest  Impact on defined

Change in assumption cost cost benefit obligation
Increase in discount rate by 1 % (14.13) 6.04 (107.84)
Decrease in discount rate by 1 % 17.10 (7.08) 124 .91
Increase in salary escalation by 1 % 17.13 9.38 125.28
Decrease in salary escalation by 1 % (14.42) (8.25) {110.18}

This portion of the page was intentionally left blank




Chemplast Sanmar Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 - continued
(Allamounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note: 45
Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimaies and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenuss, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future
periods.

a. Judgements '

In the process of applying the Company's accounting palicies, management has not made any judgements, which have significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements.

b. Estimates and assumptions
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a

material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and labilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the Financial Statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future
developments, howevear, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are
refiected in the assumptions when they occur.

Impairment of non-financial assets :
impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less

costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less cosis of disposal calculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions,
conducted at arm’s length, for simitar assets or abservable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is
based on a DCF model.

Taxes
Defarred tex assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extant that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be

utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely fiming
and the fevel of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Defined benefit plans

The cost of the defined benefit gratuny plan is determined using actuarial valuation. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may
differ from actual developments in the future, These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the
complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All

assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Further details about defined benefit obligations are given in Note 46

Fair value measurement of financial instruments
When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance Shest cannoi be measured based on quoted prices in aclive

markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these medels ars taken from observable markets
where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs
such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. See

Note 36 for further disclosures,

Note 46 Employees’ benefits obligations

a. Defined contribution plan
Employees receive benefits from a provident fund, which is a defined contribution plan. Both the employee and the Company make manthly contributions o

the Regional Provident Fund equal to a specified percentage of the covered employees' salary. The Company recognizes contribution payable to the
provident fund scheme as an expendifure, when an employee renders the related service, The Gompany has no further obligations under the plan beyond

its monthly contributions.

b. Defined benefit plan

Gratuity
The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Under the Act, employee who has completed five years of service is entitled to specific

benefit. The level of benefits provided depends on the member's length of service and salary at retirement age. The schema is funded with Life Insurance
Corporation of India in the form of a qualifying insurance policy. Fund is maintained with Life Insurance Corporation of India.

Note: 47

First time adoption of IND AS

These financial statements, for the year ended March 31, 2018, are the first financial statements the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS.
For periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP).

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for periods ending on 31 March 2018, togsther with the
comparative period data as at and for the year ended 31 March 2017, as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing these
financial statements, the Company's opening balance sheet was prepared as at April 1, 2016, the Company's date of transition to Ind AS. This note
explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating iis Indian GAAP financial statements, including the balance sheet as at 1 April 2016
and the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2017.




Chemplast Sanmar Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 - continued
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Exemptions applied:
Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements under Ind AS. The Company has applied
the following exemptions:

a. Ind AS 103 Business Combinations has not been applied to acquisitions, which are considered businesses under Ind AS that occurred before 1 Aprit
2016. Use of this exemption means that the Indian GAAP carrying amounts of assefs and liabilities, that are required to be recognised under Ind AS, is
their deemed cost at the date of the acquisition. After the date of the acquisition, measurement is in accordance with respective Ind AS. The Company
recognises all assets acquired and liabilities assumed in 2 past business combination. Assets and liabilities that do not qualify for recognition under Ind AS
are excluded from the opening Ind AS balance sheet. The Company did not recognise or exclude any previously recognised amounts as a result of Ind AS

recognition requirements.

b .Since there is no change in the functional currency, the Company has elected to continug with the carrying value for all of its Property, Plant and
Equipment, Intangible assets and Investment property as recognised in its Indian GAAP financials as deemed cost at the transition date.

¢. The Company has adeopted the exemption of recognition of Government grant as given under Ind-AS 20 in respect of a below-par loan from a
government company existing at the date of fransition to Ind-AS.

Estimates: :

The estimates at 1 April 2016 and at 31 March 2017 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with Indian GAAP (after adjustments
to reflect any differences in accounting policies). The estimates used by the Company to present these amounts in accordance with Ind AS reflect
conditions at 1 April 2018, the date of transition to Ind AS and as of 31 March 2017.

Effect of the Transition to Ind AS:

Recanciliations of the Company's balance sheets prepared under Indian GAAP and Ind AS as of April 1, 2016 and March 31, 2017 are also presented as
Note 49, Reconciliations of the Company’s income statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP and Ind AS

are presented as Note 49.

Note 48: Standards issued but not effective:
Certain new standards, interpretations and amendments to existing standards have been published by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") that are not

yet effactive up tothe date of issuance of the Company's financial statements. Those which are considered to be relevant to our operations are set out
below: :

1)} Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration:

The Appendix clarifies that, in determining the spot exchange rate to use on initiad recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or part of it) on the
derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability relating to advance consideration, the date of the transaction is the date on which an entity
initially recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the advance consideration. If there are multiple payments or receipts in
advance, then the entity must determine the transaction date for each payment or receipt of advance consideration.

Entities may apply the Appendix requirements on a fully retrospective basis. Alternatively, an entity may apply these requirements prospectively o all
assets, expenses and income in its scope that are initially recognised on or after;

(i) The beginning of the reporting period in which the entity first applies the Appendix, or
(i) The beginning of a prior reporting period presented as comparative information in the financial statements of the reporting period in which the entity first

appfies the Appendix.

The Appendix is effective for annual periods beginning on or afier 1 April 2018, However, since the Company’s current practice is in line with the
interpretation, the Company does not expect any effect on its financial statements.

2} Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contract with Customers:
Ind AS 115 was nolified on 28 March 2018 and establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers. Under Ind AS

115, revenue is recognised at an amount that reflacts the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitfed in exchange for transferring goods or
services to a customer. While the company is in the process of performing a detailed evaluation of the impact on adopticn of Ind AS 115, it does not expect

to have any significant impact on such adoption.
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49.1

Chemplast Sanmar Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 - continued

Equity Recongciliation as at April 01, 2016
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note: 49
Particulars Note Previous GAAP* .Ind AS As per Ind AS
Adjustments
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 110707.68 - 110707.68
Capital work-in-progress 864,28 - 864.28
Financial Assets
(i) Investments 75.00 - 75.00
(iiy Other Financial Assets 1663.14 - 1663.14
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) E 4549.00 (1466.10) 3082.90
Other non-current assets A 870.47 (228.62) 641.85
Nen - Current tax asseis 200.20 - 200.20
118929.77 (1694.72) 117235.05
Current assets
'nventories 17734.34 - 17734.34
Financial Assets
(i) Investments 2421446 - 24214.46
(i) Trade Receivables 7578.41 - 7578.41
(iiy Cash and cash equivalents 15788.16 - 15788.16
(iv) Derivative Instruments - - -
{v) Others Financial Assets 3364.20 - 3364.20
Other current assets A 794717 {1891.79) 6055.38
76626.74 (1891.79) 74734.95
Total assets 195556.51 (3586.51) 191970.00
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share capital 8000.00 - 8000.00
Other Equity 10108.01 (1375.13) 8732.88
Total equity 18108.01 (1375.13) 16732.88
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities ‘
(i} Borrowings A 29868.44 (444.49) 29423.95
(iiy Other Financial Liabilities D 2986.10 (118.02) 2868.08
Other non-current liability 356.67 - 356.67
: 33211.21 (562.51) 32648.70
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings A 34504.61 (1291.45) 33213.16
(i} Trade Payables G 78993.03 (3455.06) 75537.97
(i} Derivative Instruments c - 3108.66 3108.66
(iv) Other financial liabilities A 25677.97 (11.02) 25666.95
Cther current liabilities 3475.44 - 3475.44
Current Tax Liability 1586.24 - 1586.24
144237.29 (1648.87) 142588.42
Total liabilities 177448.50 (2211.38) 175237.12
Total equity and liabilities 195556.51 (3586.51) 191970.00

* Previous GAAP figures are reclassified to correspond to Ind AS classifications other than those

mentioned in notes.




Chemplast Sanmar Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 - continued
Equity Reconciliation as at March, 2017

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless atherwise stated)

. Previous GAAP Ind AS
49.2 Particulars Note . Adjustments As per Ind AS
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 106663.84 - 106663.84
Capital work-in-progress 607.76 - 607.76
Financial Assets -
(i) Investments 60.00 - 60.00
(i) Other Financial Assets 1578.59 - 1578.59
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) -
Other non-current assets A 3236.10 (165.82) 3070.28
Non - Current tax assets 201.30 - 201.30
112347.59 {165.82) 112181.77
Current assets
inventories 32957.94 - 32957.94
Financial Assets
(i) Investments 60718.10 - 60718.10
(i} Trade Receivables 7350.77 - 7380.77
(iiiy Cash and cash equivalents 6221.80 - 6221.80
(iv) Derivative Instruments - - -
(v) Others Financial Assets 3645.55 - 3645.55
Current Tax Assets -
Other current assets A 4214.72 (62.79) 4151.93
115108.88 (62.79) 115046.09
Total assets 227456.47 (228.61) 227227.86
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share capital 8000.00 - 8000.00
QOther Equity 24712.33 (985.66) 23726.67
Total equity 32712.33 (985.66) 31726.67
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i} Borrowings A 23658.72 (754.70) 23204.02
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 5765.34 - 5765.34
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) E 5823.19 1388.00 7211.19
Cther non-current liability B -352.71 229.47 582.18
35,890.96 862.77 36762.73
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 13089.51 - 13099.51
(i} Trade Payables 106785.75 - 106785.75
(iiiy Derivative Instruments 5679.55 - 5679.65
(iv) Other financial liabilities D 25985.33 (119.43) 25845.90
Other current labilities B 5090.47 13.71 5104.18
Current Tax Liability 2223.57 - 2223.57
158844.18 (105.72) 158738.46
Total liabilities 194744.14 757.05 195501.19
Total equity and liabilities 227456.47 (228.61) 227227.86

“Previous GAAP figures are reclassified to correspond to Ind AS classifications other than those mentioned in

notes




Chemplast Sanmar Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2017
Reconciliation of statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive Income for the year ended 31 March 2017

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Previous GAAP ind AS IND AS for yoar
493 Particulars Note for year ended Adiustments ended -
: March 31, 2017+ ! March 31, 2017

Revenue
Revenue from operations . 32619712 - 326197.12
Cther income B 2802.12 98.73 2800.85
Total Income : 328999.24 98.73 2329097.97
Expenses
Cost of materials and services consumed 181359.68 - 181359.68
Changes in inveniories of finished goods and work-in-progress (3907.20) - {3907.20)
Excise Duty - 35,895.51 - 35895.51
Employee benefits expense : D 8965.08 (146.07) 8819.01
Other expenses C 56273.80 {180.11) 56093.69
Depreciation expense 6871.97 . - 6871.97
Finance costs A 719245 67.55 7260.00
Total Expenses 292651.29 (258.83) 292392.66
Profit before exceptional ltems and taxes 36347.95 36705.31
Exceptional items (4857.22) - (4857.22)
Tax expense; ’ C
Current Tax ) (6514.22) - (6514.22)
Deferred Tax E (10372.19) 62.03 (10310.16)
Profit / (Loss) after tax and exceptional items 14604.32 419.39 15023.71
Other Comprehensive Income:
ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss in subseguent petiods

- Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans F - {45.99) (45.99)

- Income tax expense relating to above items . - 16.07 16.07
Tatal Comprehenslve Income 14604.32 389.47 14993.79
Baslic and Diluted Earnings per share {equity shares, par value
Rs 10/- each)

Basic 18.28 13.78
Diluted 18.28 18.78

*Previous GAAP figures are reclassified to correspond to Ind AS classifications other than those mentioned in notes




Chemplast Sanmar Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 - continued
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless othenvise stated)

49.4 Notes to reconciliation

A

Borrowings
Under Previous GAAP, the Gompany amortized the ancillary borrowing cost over the tenure of the borrowings. Under IND AS, the Company has

recorded the borrowings at amortised cost using effective interast rate.

Government Grants
Under IND AS, the fair value of a below par interest borrowing from a Government Company is recognised as a Government Grant. The grant is

amortised to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the tenure of grant.

Trade Payable and Derivative Liabilities
Under Previous GAAP, premium on forward exchange contracts were amoriised over the term of contract. Under IND AS, the fair value of
forward excahnge contract is recorded and the foreign currency denominated balances are restated at closing rates.

Other financial liahilities
Under Previous GAAP, the Company recognized the jong term employee benefits payable at transaction cost. Under IND AS, the Company has
recorded the long term employee benefits at its fair vatue i.e., present value of benefit expected to be settied at future date.

Deferred tax
Under Previous GAAP, deferred taxes were computed on the basis of timing differenes of carrying balances. However under IND AS,

termperory differences between tax base and carrying values are considered. On transitional adjustments, the corresponding deferred taxes
have been recognized,
Defined benefit obligations

Under Previous GAAP, the Company recognized actuarial gainsfosses and expected rate of return on defined benefit plans in the statement of
profit and loss. Under IND AS, the Company has recognized the remeasurement of defined benefit obligations and plan assets in other

comprehensive income.

Statement of Cash flows
The transition from Previous GAAP to IND AS has not had a material impact on the statement of cash flows.
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